


Public Health Full Scale Medical Countermeasures Exercise

] IX. Regular Agenda

Business Items:

Ordinance Amendment - Allow lease lots to be eligible for “Lot of Record” status
911 Authority Board Appointment

Four County JDA Board Appointments

Development Authority of Jasper County Board Appointments Review
Human Resources and Board Appointment Report

Fiscal Agent Designation for Family Connection Collaborative — FY 2021
Fire Rescue Impact Fees Projects

Sheriff Office Vehicle Lease Financing

Clean up Jasper - April Spring Clean Up

10. GDOT LIBP Detour Impact Form — Old Adgateville Rd Bridge

11. GDOT LIBP Detour Impact Form — Barr Bridge Rd Bridge

12. Courthouse Roof Repair and Building Exterior Stabilization Bid Results
13.2019 CDBG Grant — Property Acquisition Funding

VRN W=

X. County Attorney Items

| XI. County Manager Update

XII. Citizen Comments

The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission for
not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics. The County Attorney will keep time. Please be
courteous of the 3 minute time limit.

XIII. Executive Session

Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4);
and, discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided
in 0.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)

| XIV. Adjournment —|




Jasper County Board of Commissioners
February 3, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes
6:00 P.M.

Chairman Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Commissioners Present: Chairman, Bruce Henry, Vice-Chairman, Gerald Stunkel, Carl Pennamon, Don
Jernigan, and Doug Luke.

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager, Clerk, Sharon Robinson, Finance Director, Dennis Pate, and
County Attorney, David Ozburn.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Invocation:
Chairman Henry

Agenda Approval:
Commissioner Pennamon stated that he would like Item 12 to be moved to Presentations. It was agreed that

Judge Brown could present during Presentations/Delegation but Item 12 would need to remain since there had
to be some action for the item.

Commissioner Luke motioned to add Item 14 to the Agenda to address the Public Works schedule and road
work. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Commissioner Luke made motion to approve the agenda as presented, Commissioner Stunkel seconded; passed
unanimously.

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Minutes:
Commissioner Jernigan made the motion to approve the Minutes of January 6, 2020 as presented. Commissioner

Stunkel seconded; passed unanimously.

Check Register:
Commissioner Pennamon made motion to approve the check register which included Check #°s 57250-57520

for payment, Commissioner Jernigan seconded; passed unanimously.

Public Hearing:
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to open the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m. for a text amendment to allow lease

lots to be eligible for “Lot of Record” status. Gap Family Holdings, LLLP and W.K. Malone has applied for this
text amendment. Commissioner Pennamon seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Shane Sealy, P&Z Director stated that public hearing is brought forward by the application 2019-TA-002 by the
Gap Family Holdings. They are asking for a text amendment to the ordinance. Our ordinance give definitions of
Lots of Record in three different areas. They are asking to add leased lots to the “Lot of Record” definition.
They would like to add the text “The lease lot has remained in a consistent configuration and has been depicted
on the tax assessor’s maps as a discreet parcel, with or without a recorded legal description, since the year
2000.” And “Prior to transfer of the fee title of a lease lot of record, the lease lot of record must satisfy the

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes February 3, 2020 — Regular Meeting



requirements of the Jasper County Health Department relative to water supply and sewage treatment.” He stated
that the Malones have owned these lots for 50-60 years. They do not own the homes but they own the land. The
tax assessor would break down the value of the home from the land. The homeowners would then mail a check
to the Malones and he would in turn make a payment to the county. These are the only privately owned leased
lots except for GA Power lots. They are asking that leased lots be added to the definition of Leased Lots in three
areas in the ordinance. This consist of 16-17 lots. Mr. Sealy continued by reading Amendments one through
three.

In Favor:

William Key Pete Malone states that he lives in Martinez, GA- He stated that he owns half of the interest in the
property. The property is located off of Jackson Lake Road. He states that there are currently 16 lots. Fifteen of
those lots are leased for a long time. Some over 60 years. He gave a history of how they property was leased out
instead of sold. He stated that Lots of record would allow them to transfer Fee Simple Titles to the people who
owns them. That way they can be grandfathered in just as a fee simple lot.

Commissioner Jernigan questioned whether there are people due to their age that can’t or don’t want to
purchase the lots, what’s their intentions on those lots?

Mr. Malone stated that most people have stated that they want to purchase. They are going through the process
of getting the surveys done, locating septic tanks and wells. They will then have the lots appraised. He stated
that he has made the residents aware that they would discount the appraisal by 20% because they have leased
for a long time.

Commissioner Luke asked Shane how far are we into getting everything inspected to make sure we are meeting
specifications.

Mr. Sealy stated that we are in the process right now. Jordan Engineering is locating the wells and septic tanks
so that when we do get the lots established we want to be sure that there are not any encroachments. He stated
that this request went before the P&Z board on 12/19 and they voted approval 5-0.

Commissioner Stunkel questioned whether the driveways be treated as shared property.

Mr. Sealy stated that they are considering bringing the property lines to the main road.

Mr. Mike Daniels of 150 Turtle Drive, Monticello. He stated that he has lived there for 36 years.

Mr. RC Tarleton of 180 Turbo Drive stated that he would love to stay there with the lease since he has been
there for over 40 years.

Commissioner Pennamon questioned Mr. Malone that if a resident is not ready to purchase will he
accommodate them.

Mr. Malone stated that he will work something out with the residents.

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to come out of the Public Hearing at 6:28 p.m. Commissioner Stunkel
seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Commissioner’s Items:

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes February 3, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Commissioner Luke- Commissioner Luke explained why he wanted to add Public Works schedule to the
Agenda. He stated that he would like to get quotes on Herd Creek and Templeton from Epps Brothers for triple
surface. He also stated that he would like to know the cost to do the roads in-house.

Commissioner Jernigan- Commissioner Jernigan stated that he has been getting calls about the road condition.
He stated that he has been explaining that there is little that can effectively be done to the roads while they are
wet. He stated that he has received a lot of calls about trash on the roadways. He has spoken with the Sheriff
who is gearing up for the inmates and community service people to pick up the trash.

Commissioner Henry- None

Commissioner Pennamon- Commissioner Pennamon made a motion to direct the County Manager to get with
City of Monticello Manager to come up with work sessions to discuss traffic at the square. Commissioner Luke
seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Commissioner Stunkel- None

Presentations/Delegations:

2020 Census Update- Carole Norris

Carole Norris, Census Count Committee, stated that she and Sharon met with Robert Vinson- a partnership
specialist out of Atlanta to form the Census Count Committee. He asked about who the elected officials selected
for the committee. Ms. Carol ask the Commissioners to appoint a person of their choice for the committee. This
committee does not go door to door but works to make sure everyone participates in the census.

Voting Machine Update- Judge Andrea Brown

Judge Andrea Brown made the commissioners that she had placed a packet in each of their seats. She stated that
we have our new election equipment. The state sent out an inspector to make sure that the electrical was up to
date in all of the polling places. We are in need of updates. The biggest need is in the courthouse. Early voting
starts March 2. The state is also requiring security in each of the polling places. The state is providing grant
money. For security they will be paying three parts to our one part. The county will be responsible for this
upfront but will be reimbursed by the state. There is a $15,000 total that the state will pay. That will be used for
security and electrical.

Ms. Carole Norris stated that she had spoken with someone earlier in the day who advised that the state was

looking to try to provide more funding but did not have any final details.

Commissioner Luke stated that if we have to we can get generators to run the machines.

Regular Agenda:

Item 1: Jasper County Agricultural & Natural Resources Extension Agent Position Funding:

Kasey Hall with the Extension office stated that she is requesting the county’s continued financial support for
the Agricultural and Natural Resources Agent position. The position has been vacant since Charlie Todd left in
January. She stated that when a county agent position becomes vacant it is her responsibility as the County
Coordinator to go to the county and request the continued funding. She has to get the County Salary
Verification form signed off by the county official.

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes February 3, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Commissioner Pennamon motioned to authorize Chairman to sign the Request for Verification of County Salary
from UGA Extension to continue funding the Agricultural and Natural Resources Extension Agent for Jasper
County as presented. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 2: Jasper County Extension Coordinator/4-H Agent Position Funding: Ms. Hall introduced Mr.
Bobby Smith the Northeast District Extension Director. Ms. Hall stated that her position was created in 2008
and was supposed to be funded through an endowment. She state that over the years money that was supposed
to be there for the position never materialized. UGA can’t continue to carry the salary due to the financial
climate. She is asking that the county designate salary savings dollars from this year’s budget to help partially
fund her salary from UGA now and in the future. The goal is to have the county and the state to fund the
position.

Commissioner Stunkel motioned to approve to fund the 4-H position for $5,000. Commissioner Luke seconded
the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 3: Senior Center FY 2020 Budget Amendment — Fundraising Activity:
Tracy Norton, Senior Center Director stated that the Senior Center has an ending balance in FY19 of $3,670.00

in the fundraising category. She is requesting to move those fund to the FY2020 budget on the fundraiser line.
Every year the members do fundraisers to raise funds for activities that are not funded in our regular budget,
such as field trips, arts & crafts, games, and special events. The community donates toward these fundraisers in
good faith that the funds will be spent as committed.

Dennis Pate, Finance Director stated that he did research by contacting some surrounding counties and asking
them about how they handle fundraising. He stated that he spoke with Morgan County they track theirs the
same way we do. He stated that he spoke with the auditor and they recommended to not set up a special revenue
fund. There is not enough money to set up a special revenue fund.

Commissioner Pennamon motioned to approve Budget Amendment #02.03.2020A and the funds come from
Fund Balance. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 4: Planning & Zoning FY 2020 Budget Amendment — Code Enforcement Training:
Planning and Zoning director, Shane Sealy is asking for an increase of $1,120.00 in the FY2020 Education and

Training Budget. The funds will be used for Code Enforcement training to become a level one Code
Enforcement Officers.

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve increasing the Planning and Zoning Budget for education and
training GL # 100-700-07410-00052-523700 to allow additional code enforcement training. Commissioner
Luke seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 5: Jasper County Health Department Renovation — CDBG Grant: County Manager Mike Benton
stated that the County was awarded a 2019 CDBG grant with the project scope of purchasing and renovating an
existing building that would better serve the health needs of the residents of Jasper County. The architectural
firm of Carter Watkins worked closely with the Jasper County Health Department Staff to determine
renovations needed to improve the building’s ability to serve as the Jasper County Health Department. He stated
that as part of the program you have meet certain conditions before the funds become available. One of those is
to have the renovations. He spoke about the floor plans. He stated that we are asking tonight just to approve the
renovation floor plans.

Commissioner Luke motioned to authorize Chairman to sign the final renovation drawings for the Jasper
County Health Department dated 1-16-2020. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes February 3, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Item 6: Public Works Shop Design Build Project — Reguest for Proposal:
Mr. Benton stated that the staff was directed to work with Jordan Engineering to develop a plan to build a

Public Works shop and bring it back to the board to publish. Mr. Robert Jordan of Jordan Engineer spoke. He
stated that they have developed site work plans to build a 60x80 foot metal Public Works building. He state that
in addition to developing bids to do the site works the design build would include the proposed bid would be for
the design the build for the building itself.

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to authorize staff to publish the Invitation to Design-Build for Jasper County
Public Works Shop as presented. Commissioner Luke seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 7: 2020 GDOT LMIG Projects:
Mr. Benton stated that the 2020 LMIG funds did come in. Staff needs final project (s) list determinations for bid

preparation for the 2020 LMIG Program funds. The options are:

Project Scope based on Minimum Total Project:

Post Rd 2.7 Miles FDR, 2 foot widening $819,236
Project Scope based on completing Post Rd to the intersection with SR 142:
Post Rd 4.2 Miles FDR, 2 foot widening $1,274,011
GDOT 2020 LMIG Funds Received $613,916

Required 30% County Match $184.175

Minimum Total Project $798,091

Commissioner Luke motioned to complete bid out Post Road, 2.7 miles, full depth reclamation with 2 foot
widening and also put out 4.2 miles FDR with 2 foot widening. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion,
passed unanimously.

Item 8: Request approval to close bank accounts for the Senior Center - CDBG Grant:
Mr. Dennis Pate stated Senior Center CDBG Grant Project is now completed. All banking activity for the

project has been finalized, and the referenced bank accounts are to be closed as part of the final close out
requirements under the grant. The Draw and Local account presently have a zero account balance. He stated
that he is seeking approval to close out the two accounts.

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to authorize the Finance Director to request Ameris Bank to close the Jasper
County Senior Center CDBG Draw account and Jasper County Senior Center CDBG local account, and issue
final bank statements for both. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 9: FY 2021 Budget Calendar Review and Approval:
Mr. Pated stated that he is seeking the board’s approval for the FY2021 budget calendar subject to necessary

changes.

Commissioner Pennamon motioned to approve the budget calendar as presented. Commissioner Luke seconded
the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 10: FY 2020 2" Quarter Financial Report:

Mr. Pate presented the second quarter financial report. He stated that six months in the total Revenue collected
$9,036,890. Expenditures totaled $5,260,228. Mr. Benton asked Mr. Pate to check on LOST amounts.

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes February 3, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Item 11: Capital Improvements Element and STWP Annual Update for FY 2019 — Adoption:
Mr. Benton presented the CIE update.

Commissioner Stunkel motioned to adopt the Resolution for the 2019 Capital Improvements Element and Short
Term Work Program Annual Update as presented. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed
unanimously.

Item 12: Jasper County Voter Precinct Locations Required Electrical Upgrades — Quotes:
Commissioner Henry stated that he and county Manager Mr. Benton had worked together to get quotes. They
contact Bluebird and Yoder Electric for quotes.

Commissioner Pennamon motioned to accept the low bid from Blue Bird Electric in the amount of $9,650.
Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

In regards to the security for the voting precincts, Mr. Benton stated that the county would pay 25% and the
state would pay the remaining 75%. The total for the security is $10,925. The county would pay to total cost up
front and then be reimbursed by the state. The net amount that the county will have to pay is $2,731.25.

Commissioner Stunkel motioned that we expend the $10,925 for the mandated security measures for voting,
Commissioner Pennamon seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 13: Work Sessions Prior to Board Appointments:
Chairman Henry stated that there are several board appointments coming up. As we get letters in it would be

better to get together to discuss the letters prior to the actual meetings. These meetings will be scheduled as
needed.

Item 14: Public Works work schedule:

Commissioner Luke stated that he is basing this request on the call volume. He asked would it be better if we
had some Friday coverage. He stated that he is suggesting authorizing overtime and altering the schedule for
Public Works. Commissioner Jernigan stated that it is understanding that the 4 day/10 Hours exist because of
the logistics to move the crew to where the equipment is and to bring equipment back to the yard every day.

Preston Campbell, Public Works Director stated that the schedule was in place prior to him being director. He
also stated that you get more work done with the equipment by having the ten hour days. Commissioner
Pennamon questioned whether it would be possible to go ahead and authorize overtime. Mr. Campbell stated
that he have some employees that works at the landfill on Friday and Saturday. Chairman Henry stated that we
should track the work that is completed on Fridays so that we can see how effective the Friday work is done.

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve overtime for Public Works and have the County manager and
Public Works Director to work on addressing the challenges in scheduling, equipment, and labor in the
department. Commissioner Luke seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

County Attorney Items:

Attorney Ozburn stated that the plat approval process may need addressing. He stated that there is not an urgent
need to do that right now but he wanted to put it on their radar. He stated that this would have to be a planning
Ordinance change.

County Manager Items:
Mr. Benton stated that they have the pre-bid meeting for the Courthouse bidding. Representative Holmes has

confirmed that she have everything that she needs. The Public Facilities Authority should be in committee this
Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes February 3, 2020 — Regular Meeting



week. House Bill 276 is dealing with sales tax collected on online platforms such as Amazon and EBay. House
Bill 779 deals with the TAVT tax change.

Citizens Comments:

Mr. Elvin Eshelman stated that he owns the Vanilla Bean. He stated that there is a very small amount of
convenient parking. He stated that he heard that the nine spaces next to the courthouse will be dedicated only to
courthouse employees. He stated that Five Loaves is not attached to The Vanilla Bean in any way. He stated
that if the parking lot gets posted for courthouse employees only that it’s marked in some way that it’s Monday
through Friday so that his employees can at lease use the spots on the weekend.

Tracy Norton- 202 Wehunt Drive, Monticello, Ms. Norton spoke about a goal for Affordable Housing. Their
average income is $1200 which is poverty level. She stated that she would like to see us more aggressive in
providing affordable housing.

Executive Session:
None

Adjourn:
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 pm. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the
motion, passed unanimously.

Bruce Henry, Chairman

Sharon Robinson, Clerk

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes February 3, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Item 1: Public Hearing — 2"° HEARING

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Planning and Zoning

Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: To allow lease lots to be eligible for “Lot of Record” status

Summary: To add lease lots to “Lot of Record” definition in three sections of the ordinance. The lease
lot has remained in a consistent configuration and has been depicted on the Tax Assessor’s maps as a
discreet parcel, with or without a recorded legal description, since the year 2000. Also under Chapter
119-Zoning/Article VII. — Supplemental Regulations and Modifications/Section 119-379. — Area
modifications and utility services for lots of record to include: Prior to transfer of the fee title of a lease
lot of record, the lease lot of record must satisfy the requirements of the Jasper County Health
Department relative to water supply and sewage treatment. The proposed change is identified as
underlined text. The Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval 5-0.

Background: The Gap Family Holdings have owned these lots and have been leasing the land out
approximately 50-60 years. The homes on the lots belong to the home owners and the Gap Family
Holdings own the ground the house sits on. The family wants to sell the land to the home owners.



L g

Praposed Text Amendments November 19, 2019

Below are the proposed text amendments (in this case, additions only) to the Jasper County Code of
Ordinances submitted for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Commission and the Jasper County
Commission by Pete Malone in arder to have long-time lease lots receive the same regulatory treatment
as long-time fee simple lots relative to the lot of record definition the in zoning and development
ordinance text.

Amendment 1;

lasper County, Georgla— Code of Ordinances / Part | - Code of Ordinances / Chapter 105~
development Standards and Regulations / Article iI. — Definition of Terms / Section 105-28.—General
Definitions.

Lot of record means a lot which Is part of a subdivision, the plat of which has been recorded in the
office of the clerk of the superior court of the county; or a parcel of land described by metes and
bounds, the plat or description of which has been recorded in sald office; or a leased lot that has
remalned in a co nt configuration and has b apicted on the tax assessor’s maps as a discreet
parcel, with or without a recorded legal description, since the vear 2680. if a portion of a parcel has
been conveyed at the time of the adoption of the ordinance from which this chapter is derived, the
remalning portion of the lot or parcel will be considered a lot of record.

Amendment 2;

Jasper County, Georgla ~ Code of Ordinances / Part il —‘Cade of Ordinances / Chapter 119 —Zoning /
Article I, —In General / Section 119-2, - Definitions.

Lot of record means a lot which exists as shown on a plat or described in a deed which has been
recotded In the ofﬁce of the clexk of the superlor court of the eounty, or a leased lot that has remalned

gggg J, with ar m;:ut a remrded Igm! gggjgg_lor_i, since the 1ea; gotm.
Amendment 3;

Jasper County, Georgla— Code of Ordinances / Part Il ~ Code of Ordinances / Chapter 119 —Zoning /
Article ViI. - Supplemental Regulations and Medifications / Section 119-379. — Area modifications and

utility services for lots of record.
Where a lot of record at the time of the effective date of the ordinance from which this chapter is

derived had less area or less width than herein required for the district in which it is located, sald lot
may nonetheless be used for a single-family dwelling, provided that all yard and other requirements of



-

- -9

the district are complied with. If two or more adjoining and vacant lots with continuous frontage areina
single ownership at any time after the adoption of the ordinance from which this chapter is derived and
such lots individually are less than the lot width requirements for the district in which they are located,
such groups of tots shall be combined and recorded as a single lot of conforming size and the lot or lots
In one ownership shall be subject to the requirements of this chapter.

Pdor to tra of t! e of a lease lot of recard, the lease lot of record must

requirements of the Jasper County Heaith Department relative to water supply and sewage treatment.









Agenda Item — Presentations:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: BOC
Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Public Health Full Scale Medical Countermeasures Exercise

Summary:

Michael Hokanson, Department of Public Health Public Information Officer, Christa McMillian, Jasper
County Health Department Nurse Manager, and Betty Jump, Jasper County EMA and 911 Director will
give a presentation on the Public Health Full Scale Medical Countermeasures Exercise Drill.









Agenda Item - Item 1: New Business

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Planning and Zoning

Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Ordinance Amendment - Allow lease lots to be eligible for “Lot of Record” status

Summary: To add lease lots to “Lot of Record” definition in three sections of the ordinance. The lease
lot has remained in a consistent configuration and has been depicted on the Tax Assessor’s maps as a
discreet parcel, with or without a recorded legal description, since the year 2000. Also under Chapter
119-Zoning/Article VII. — Supplemental Regulations and Modifications/Section 119-379. — Area
modifications and utility services for lots of record to include: Prior to transfer of the fee title of a lease
lot of record, the lease lot of record must satisfy the requirements of the Jasper County Health
Department relative to water supply and sewage treatment. The proposed change is identified as
underlined text. The Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval 5-0.

Background: The Gap Family Holdings have owned these lots and have been leasing the land out
approximately 50-60 years. The homes on the lots belong to the home owners and the Gap Family
Holdings own the ground the house sits on. The family wants to sell the land to the home owners.

Cost:
N/A

Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve the proposed ordinance amendment - Allow lease lots to be eligible for “Lot of
Record Status” as presented.



New Business- Item 2:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Joint E-911 Authority
Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: 911 Authority Board Appointment

Summary:

Currently there is one open seat on the Joint E-911 Authority Board to be appointed by the Jasper
County BOC.

The term of the open seat ends on 2-20-2021.

Jasper County BOC Staff advertised the open seat on the Jasper County Joint E-911 Authority Board.
One applicant responded with a letter of interest... Hubert Wayne Digby.

Background:

The Jasper County Joint E-911 Authority is comprised of 11 members.

Five of the members are appointed by the Jasper County BOC.

Cost:

None

Recommended Motion:

Motion to appoint Hubert Wayne Digby to the Jasper County 911 Authority Board with the term ending
2-20-2021.



Resume of Hubert Wayne Digby

Jasper County 911 Authority Board

78 Quail Ct. Monticello, Ga. 31064

Phone 678-620-6053 / 706-468-1068

Education :
Graduated Newton County High School
Dekalb College, Business Math and College English

Police Academy, Georgia Peace Officers Standards and Training Council

Work Experience:

Police Officer, City of Covington Police Department

Chief of Police, City of Porterdale Police Department

Police Officer, City of Oxford Police Department

Jasper County Deputy Sheriff

Licensed General Contractor: Newton County Georgia
Licensed Home Inspector, Newton County Georgia
Facilities Maintenance Manager, City of Covington, Georgia

Commercial Pilot and Flight Instructor



New Business- Item 3:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Board of Commissioners
Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Four County JDA Board Appointments

Summary:

Currently there are two seats on the Four County Development Authority appointed by the Jasper
County BOC that have expired terms.

Jasper County BOC Staff advertised for interested parties to serve on the Four County JDA Authority.
Jasper County BOC Staff received two letters of interest.

Commissioner Carl Pennamon provided a letter of interest to be re-appointed as the BOC
Representative.

Steve Jordan provided a letter of interest to be re-appointed as the Citizen Volunteer.

Background:

Jasper County BOC appoints two members to the Four County Joint Development Authority of Jasper,
Morgan, Newton and Walton Counties.

One (1) Jasper County Commissioner Representative Position
The term of this seat expires 12-31-2023.

One (1) Jasper County Citizen Volunteer Position

The term of this seat expires 12-31-2021.

Cost:

None

Recommended Motion:

Motion to re-appoint Commissioner Carl Pennamon as the BOC Representative and Steve Jordan as the

Citizen Volunteer to the Four County Joint Development Authority of Jasper, Morgan, Newton and
Walton Counties to complete the terms as specified.



Sharon Robinson

I
From: cpennameon jaspercountyga.org
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Sharon Robinson
Cc: cpennamon jaspercountyga.org
Subject: JDA Authority Appointment
Sharon,

| Carl Pennamon, am interested in being re-appointed to {(JDA) Four County Joint Development Authority of Jasper,
Morgan, Newton and Walton counties.

I am currently serving, and have served during several Terms and has a great deal of knowledge and understanding of
what’s going on the board. Also, I believe that | have represented Jasper County well, As a member on the board has
brought great benefits to the Jasper county,

Thanks,
Carl






New Business- Item 4:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: BOC

Date: March 2, 2020
Subject: Development Authority of Jasper County Board Appointments Review
Summary:

Currently there are seven seats on the Development Authority of Jasper County that have expired terms.
Jasper County BOC Staff advertised for interested parties to serve on the DAJC Board.

Jasper County BOC received nineteen (19) letters of interest.

Jasper County held a work session on February 24, 2020 to review the letters of interest.

Staff was directed to schedule the 19 applicants to meet with the BOC over two separate dates.

Staff has scheduled the following:

March 2, 2020 Monthly Meeting — Eight (8) applicants are scheduled to attend.

March 16, 2020 Work Session — Nine (9) applicants are scheduled to attend with an additional two
applicants pending.

Background:

The Development Authority of Jasper County has a seven member board appointed by the Jasper
County BOC.

Cost:

N/A

Recommended Motion:

No motion scheduled.
Appointments are scheduled to be made at the 4-6-2020 BOC Meeting.



DAJC Board Letters of Interest Received:

Mary Patrick
Lynn Bentley
David Sheppard
Tim Young

Rusty Bullard
Stephanie Puckett
Jan Gaston
Daniel Jefferies

9. Jeff Greeson

10. Dr. Christine Talmadge
11. Steve Jordan

12. Tyson Harty

13. Bill Daugherty
14. Joan Bell

15. Jon Parrish

16. Pam Mayer

17. Robby Kelly

18. Sam Kelly

19. Roger Harrison

AN S o



MARY P. PATRICK

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

3501 Highway 212 W
Monticello, GA 31064
(706) 468-8162
January 14, 2020

Jasper County Board of Commissioners

Attn: Sharon Robinson

Jasper County Courthouse

Monticello, GA 31064

Commissioners:

I would like to serve on the Development Authority of Jasper County (DAJC) as a member of
that authority.

I think it is vital that small businesses be represented on the authority. I have owned a small
business for 40 years and have worked with many other small business during the past 40 years.
I am aware of their needs as well as the financial and economic needs of Jasper County.

I have a degree in business with a major in accounting and a minor in economics, as well as
being a licensed CPA. I would appreciate your consideration for one of the 7 open positions.

Sincerely,

Mary P. Patrick, CPA






David M. Sheppard
8220 Goolsby Rd.
Monticello, Ga. 31064

Jasper County Board of Commissioners
126 W. Green Street Ste. 18
Monticello, Georgia 31064

Dear Sirs,

My name is David Sheppard and I would like to state my interest in being considered for one of the
Volunteer positions on the Development Authority-of Jasper County Board, —~- - - . -

I'm a Citizen of Jasper County and my Wife and I have owned property here in Jasper County since
1996 in the Hillsboro Community on Goolsby Rd. We since built our retirement home and moved full
time to Jasper County in 2007. My Wife and I are both retired and enjoy life here. We have one Son
who lives in Metro Atlanta.

I'm interested because I feel it is my responsibility to give back and help participate in making our
county as great as it can be both today and for years to come.

Work History

My career before I retired was working for the Kroger Company which I spent 41 years. Hired in 1972
still in High School and worked my way up thru the company. I joined the Store Management ranks in
1984 and managed several stores in the Metro Atlanta area. I opened three new stores and my last store
was the store I opened in October of 2011 in Milledgeville and I retired from there 10/11/12. Many
skills are necessary to manager a multi- million dollar operation with 250+ employees and I'm proud to
say my team and I ran a very successful operation where ever I went in my career.

Community Involvement

For three years I was a Mentor at WPES. _

I Volunteered for three years with the National Park Setvice in Cherokee N.C.
I volunteer with Paralyzed Hunters of Georgia

Recently completed the 2019 Jasper County Leadership Program

I thank you for allowing me to show my interest in the position noted above and hope I can be given
consideration and I assure all that I will make it a priority to attend any and all meetings as required.
Sincerely,

/
avid M. Shep .









01/20/2020

Sharon S. Robinson, County Clerk
126 W. Greene Street Ste. 18
Monticello, GA 31064

RE: Board of Development Authority opening
Dear Jasper County Board of Commissioners,

My name is Stephanie Strother Puckett I am writing to volunteer for an open position on the Jasper
County Board of Development Authority. I am a born and raised citizen of Jasper County, I live at 228
Honeysuckle Street, Monticello. My sister and I own and operate Crazy Daisy's Floral LLC located at
546 Venture Court. I am happy to say we will have our 5 year anniversary this coming May. Iam a
college graduate with a BA in Business Administration and an Associates Degree in Secretarial
Science. I have invested time in this county as a citizen, as a parent, a land owner and as a business
owner. I am a current member of the Chamber of Commerce, Monticello Baptist Church, and Georgia
Floral Association. My desire is to become an integral and invested member of the Jasper County
Development Authority by learning first hand the steps and workings that play a role in this entity. I am
willing to volunteer my time and efforts into seeing growth and prosperity in Jasper County. Being self
employed allows me the flexibility to attend all meetings. I am very interested in the steps it takes to
bring in a new industry. I am willing to work hard, learn new ideas and be a team player. I am very
eager to learn and volunteer with the hopes of seeing industry located in Jasper County not only for
myself, but for my two children who may one day choose to make their home here in Jasper County. I
am open to new ideas and new ways of thinking where prosperity and growth are concerned. Ihave
legal, organizational, management experience and I am hard worker. I hope to have the opportunity to
expand on my desire to set on this board. )

Again thank you for your time and consideration of allowing me to join the JCDA Board. I am very
easy to contact and willing to show up to do the job that is asked of me. I truly believe in this
community being that my family located here in the 60's and I have seen many changes come and go
and I would like to follow in my mothers footsteps and make a difference in the community that I call
home.

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions.

Sincerely,

Stephanie S. Puckett
228 Honeysuckle road
Monticello, GA 31064

706-468-0655 home
706-819-9029 cell
sdsmpuckett@yahoo.com
706-468-7775 work















Availability:
Jub Type: Permenent, Term, Mutple Appointment Types
Viork Schodute: Fulk-Tima, PartTano

Dastred tocations:
Unzted Statns - Hi - HonoluhuUnied Statss - CA - Long BeachUnited States - CA - Sen DisgoUnited States - H) - Maxd istendinited States - GA - Atlanta

0672006 ~ Prosent
Howrs perweek: 40
Consudtant

Bugies, Accomplishunents and Related Skillg:
Pianned, roscarched and oversaw restoration of Popo - Teimadga Homa in Monticello, Ga. and campleted documentation for having home piaced on Nationa!
mammnwammw hiring and oversight for carpenters, bulders, roofers, eleciricans, e . £ accomplish werk acosnéing to

W Employed (31253109689)
Olkay to contact this Supervisor: Cantsst me Frst

Bulloch County Accountabllity/Treatment Court (Mental Heaith) Supertor Coust Ogeecheo Judielal Clreu

amcmownwm

Statesboro, Ga,

Statesboro, GA me

Q272018 - Presont

Hours par woek: 20

Oufies, Accompishments and Related Skills:

Represent Communily on Stafing Sasslens, pubiic information and tnput into program, ses polential clients with coendinator as needed Attend el Ceunt

Mbmmmm mmm?smummmumm
Qiay to cantact this Supervisar: Yes !

Hamabound Services, inc.

515 Denmark St. Suite 600

Stateshora, GA 30458 United States

042002 - 0672004

Hours perweels 40

Expeutive Director

Pmmhmmmyl:l:m mm nizzsing komo by providing Homemakers servica, calls dadly and help with Prescripticn
versus or (eassurance

drgs Pharmacettical companies, Prepare apphications and grants for non-poit corporation fimding. Securn mmmw Rotary

mwdmmmmmmmmmwmwmmmm e

Supervisor: Bazrd of Diroctors, Lols Reberts President (9127648500)

Claty to contact this Supervisos: Contact me frst

Rt St GA S1318 Uriod Sizs

0872001 - 0372008

Howus per weolks 40

Directes, Liborty County Canpus

mﬂmWmmwmebmmmmWWMbMdhmmmwm

cmwmaamm & Famiy, Social Pretiems, Social Psychelogy, Biopsychology and Frilosophy. As Directar mannged the
mmmmmm cequired. Had ane or two stz and at mas ro other stafl,

mummmm)
Gy to contact this Supervizor: Contact



Califomnla Stato Univessity, Long Beach, CA
1250 Beiowor Badevard
Long Baach, CA 50340 UniZed States

034893 - 0112001
Hotrs per weeks 40
Professor end Director, Department of Nursing Retired 2001

Dutios, Accompiishments and Related Skilla:
Responsible for overall adménistretion end management of the Department of Nursing comprised of 34 Fecully and Support Stait. Worked with feculty gnd
sixdents to create a dimate conduciva to the pursuit of acadenic and prectico axcellence based on cating within en urban high ek muttcutira) setting.
Mmmm&mhmmwmmmmmmmmmbmm

threugh tolecommunication on

provide Masters Education to their Numsa, Wiots and pasticpated in fathar davelopment, inplementation and administrafive monttosing of federal,
atale and privats granis, Foundation taid for School Status, Student popdation approached 1000 nezr end of my terure., Werked doscly with Board of
Repistered Nursing to maintain eertiication and accredation. Refired as Professor Emetius in 2001.
wmmm&wmmm .

Hours perwoek: 40
and Related Siiils:
Came totaach Nwsing. Afer 8 reonths became Acing Chalfy Nursing, Responsilie for overad o
department Work with fecufly and stiends to crexts a cimate conducive to the pursuit of ecademic and practicn execlience within a nas! setfing. Moblzo
A end Inaran rescuces goals, Paricdpied in and administrative monioring of U8, Pubfe
Haaith Servico, Division of Advanced Cormmmily Master of Science Nursing Programs.
Degroo Cemplotion Progrem epproved end finded torS Participated in and direcied SeiF-Study for MSN Inittat Reoelved § year tuit

Began RN posiion on Adalascent pograssed to Director of Niwsing, Howal State Haspital, and then Windward Conmmunily Counsefing Centee. Tzght at
mamwun&mmmmmnnsuubmamMmmmmaww&
VWindward Commnly Inchrded: individual, Exndy, couples & group counseing. Served o Governcr appointed Member of the Windward Oahu
mwmmimmm Health and Substance Abuse (1635-1885), Servad on Govemnor appointed Commission on Menta) Health and Criminal Justice in
Supervisar: Or. Emiy Xhaw / Flo Baidonado, MSN (803 598-8118/)

Olzy to contact this Superviser: Yes

Education:

fedical Cologo 02 Goorgia, Nursing Augusta, Geomgla, GA Urited States

Scme Colego Coursawork Cormplated 011893

GPA: 3.53 of 8 madmum 4.00

Credits Eamed: 16 Semasster hours

Biglor: Nursing: Adv MH PSY Nug; NSG 716, 1892;8icioglc They: MH-Psy 735; MH Poy Nsg 731 end Russing 733
Relovant Licenszes end Cestificattons:

Advancod Nursing Praciice, Mental HoatvPsy Nursing
Two courses in 1892 and 2 in 1993, Al were Coinical Related Courses locking toward ciirice) praction with Presciptive Authardly,

University of Hawall flartoa Honolubs, H) United Stateg
Docteratn 051889

GPA: 341 ofa madmum 4

Credits Exmed: 85 Semester howrs



fiajor: Philosophy Minor: Sociology
s S I S Ak, ot i o, s € i, lacro hesy, Rsrch /D, Thecry, Thooey o, Adanced S,
e A

Universly of Mawail Bfanca Honolutu, Hl United States
Master's Degres 1246871

Relevant Coursework, Licenses and Cestificationns
Comm Mental Hoaith, Fam P3 Theoty, Evad Kith Sery, PH Orp & Adm, Med Care Systems, Fisc Mgt Hith, Compared and Contrasted the Health Care Systems of
eumb-!agmmmmmwwbmmmmbwmam«ammmmm:umnu

Attended Modcal Calloge of Georpin, Schoc) o Nursing and took following gradiate cxarses: Fand/Adv MH PSy Nursing, Biologic Ther: MH-Psy N, Group
fApp: MH-Psy Nur and FMP APP; 8H-Psy Nur in 1692 and 1899, el n

Took Nurand Health Care Shrdents to Japan i 'Summer tor Exchiange 6nd planned summer program for Jepenese Studants in Havail

Coursework, Licenses and CestiReations:
Nursing Cowses from Craviord W. Long Hospita! of Emosy Univeralty (45)Nursing Progiams were known as diploma schoals orginally and stdents then would
50 (o cther cotieges or universitios to get BSN
Nursing, Phiasophy Corsas,Univarsily of Dayton. License: Registered Nuwrsing-Gito (46)

Languago Skills:
Language Spoken Written Read
Hawaiian Novice Novice Novice

Affitlations:

Altrusa intemational Statesbero,Ga Club - Member2003-Preseny Prosident for 3 years
Sefa Haven (Damestic Vicience Shelter) - Mamber Bozrd of Disectors: Presiderd, BGD 2014
Mmammmmam-wwm

Raferences:
Name Employer Title Phone Email
Dr. Lucy California State Director (562)985- Lutcy.huckabay@csulb.edu
Huckabay University, LomgBeach School 4463
™ Nursing
Dr. Jemold  University of Hawati, Dean, 3015702528

Michael () School of Public Health  School of
(Ret) Public
Health
(Retired)



Name Employer

Judge Bulloch Co.

Woodrum, Accountability/Treatment
Judge Court

Muldrew

and Karen

McClain

"

Alice Califomia Board of

Takahashi, Registered Nursing
MSN ("

Dr.Maria  Ga. Southem University,
Okeke (") Statesboro, Ga 30458

(%) Indientes professional reference

Coordinator,
Mental
Health
Court
Treatment
Program

Consultant
to CSULB
Schoo! of
Nursing

Professor,
Health
Sclences,
Geoigia
Southem
University

Phone Email

912.764.0181 kmcclain@bullochcounty.net

310 528 8669

850-668-
4788






January 29, 2020

Tyson Harty
3558 Hwy 212 E
Monticello, GA 31064

Jasper County Board of Commissioners
126 W. Greene Street, Ste. 19
Monticello, GA 30164

Dear Commissioners:

| am Interested in serving on the Development Authority of Jasper County Board. Settling in Jasper
County almost 20 years ago with my wife Jehan El-Jourbagy, | call Monticello my home. | have taught in the
Jasper County school system for 15 years, as a science teacher at Jasper County High School (JCHS) for
10 years, and now as the engineering & technology teacher and film instructor.

Over the years, | been Involved in several avenues to help guide Jasper County’s growth. In 2007, | was
a graduate of the Leader Jasper Training Program, and in 2008, | served on a special Zoning and Planning
committee that reviewed the Jasper County future growth plan and recommended to the commissioners
guidelines on conservation subdivisions. From 2007 to 2009, | was a board member of the Monticello Parks
and Recreation Committee and Instrumental in revitalizing Westview and Funderburg parks. In fact, | involved
several environmental science classes at JCHS in the design and review process on those projects. For overa
decade, | implemented and directed school-wide recycling and composting programs. From 2017 to 2018, |
served as the Work-Based Cogordinator for Jasper County Schools, placing student interns in businesses and
organizations around Jasper County,

In addition, | served on the Jasper County Historical Foundation board from 2005 to 2012, helping to
lead grant/loan funding and renovating stages for Thomas Persons Hall at 319 College Street. This past year,
my growing high school film program (now at 40 students in its third yearl), in conjunction with the
Smithsonian exhibit, produced a 50-minute long documentary, “Monticello Crossroads,” about the people and
history of Jasper County, interviewing over 100 Jasper County residents about change and growth.

During my years as a high school teacher, | have sought opportunities outside the classroom, securing
several grants to support equipment and materials for my students from the Community Foundation of Central
Georgia, the Best Buy Foundation, Central Georgia EMC, the National Education Assoclation, and the Georgia
Film Academy. | have also-presented over 50 workshops to teachers at conferences around the Southeast asa
NASA Educator Ambassador and trainer with Green Power EMC.

| am very much vested in the future of Jasper County. With at least 15 years to go as an educator and
raising four kids of my own under 10 on a farm of 32 acres, | am passionate about attracting the type of
business and industry that will not only provide opportunities for our citizens and youth, but also maintain the
essence and appeal of our rural, small-town heritage. | continually encourage my students to appreciate the
uniqueness of the community in which they live, and | tell my potential future filmmakers from day one that
my S-to-10 year plan is to have them return and make movies right here in beautiful Jasper County.

| have received approval from principal Buddy Cain to attend the DJAC monthly meetings. Thank you
for considering my interest and qualifications, and | lock forward to the opportunity to serve Jasper County.

Sincerely,

T Y 7ql-#

Tyson Harty, Ph.D. Email: tharty@]Jasper.k12.ga.us Celi: 706-816-8733



Bill Daugherty

2438 Alexander Road
Monticello, GA 31064
10 February 2020

Jasper County Board of Commissioners
126 West Greene Street

Sulte 18

Monticello, GA 31064

Honorable Commissioners:

| wish to put forward my name for the board of the Development Authority of Jasper
County.

While | have become a local citizen only recently, | have visited Monticello from time
to time over the past forty years. My wife was bom and raised here (Syivia Blackwell
Nickerson). For the past seven months | have endeavored to become familiar with
Jasper County. | have been impressed with the leadership here and with the county
officers’ efforts both to hear and understand the community’s needs and to
communicate the county’s plans and schedules. | would like to support these efforts
and | believe my life experience can be of value to the Development Authority Board.

in the 1970s | opened a baokstore on the depressed west side of Chicago, which
grew over time Into five outlets. | gained experience there in working with
development staff. After selling to my partner | began a commercial real estate
brokerage and development business. Among other projects, we developed a five-
court racquetball and luncheon club at 444 N. Michigan Avenue, Chicago.

In 1976 | moved from Chicago to Los Angeles. My experience in Los Angeles
includes:

¢ Stockbroker with E. F. Hutton

0 Executive - Shearson Lehman Brothers
Vice President, Training & Development
Coordinated $250,000 program development of selection criteria and
employment tests for beginning brokers (FCs). Facilitated groups
determining essential tasks. Coordinated concurrent validation testing.
Wrote and edited final testing materials. Designed reporting format.

Vice President, Resident Branch Manager
Supervised and administered all aspects of retail brokerage office of 30

financial consultants and 20 support staff. Second most profitable office in
Southemn Califernia Division. Trained new and experienced FCs in sales
techniques and their application to new and changing investment products,
services, environments. Supervised back office operations and broker legal
compliance.



0 Hermosa Beach, CA
Volunteer executive director of First Night® Hermosa Beach, a family-
oriented, alcohol-free New Year's event taking place in downtown
Hermmosa Beach, using various businesses’ premises as venues. The
events were well attended, with a crowd estimated at 10,000 attendees,
thanks in large part to attentive City staff, including the Police, Fire, and
Public Works Departments. The event was budgeted at just over
$100,000. We raised the money, auditioned the acts, and cajoled
business owners into participation.

if these experiences suggest that | may be useful to the Board, | ask to be appointed.

Thank you,

Bill Daugherty












§haron Robinson

R L
From: rrklaw@belisouth.net
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:12 PM
To: Sharon Reobinson
Cc: Bruce Henry; Mike Benton; ddyer01@bellsouth.net
Subject: Development Authority Appointment
Attachments: LetterJasperCoBrdComm2.12.20.pdf
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LETTER.
THANK YOU
Roy R Kelly i}
Kelly & Kelly LLp
Attorneys At Law

PO Box 191, 121 East Greene Street
Monticello, GA 31064
706.468.2211 - PH
rrklaw@bellsouth.net







Sharon Robinson

From: sam.columbiapanel@gmail.com
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:58 AM
To: Sharon Robinson

Subject: Development Authority Board

To Whom It May Concern,

| am interested in volunteering for The Development Authority of Jasper County Board. | am a resident in the city of
Monticello. | was raised in Monticello, graduated from high school here, and worked at Georgia-Pacific for a number of
years. | have a history of service at the community level and | have a high desire to see Jasper County succeed
economically. Below is a brief history of my gualifications:

- Graduated from Piedmont Academy Class of 1981

~ Graduated from Ga. Southern College Class of 1986 BS Comm Arts

- Graduated from Georgia College Class of 2000 MBA

- Graduate of Jasper County Community Leadership Class of 1997

- Plant Manager at Georgla-Pacific

- Veteran Georgia Army National Guard — Desert Storm Veteran

- Leadership board member — Monticello First United Methodist Church

I have had a long history of managing plants and owning businesses that has given me excellent insight on the different
economic factors that effect businesses and communities. | believe that | can contribute to the success of the
development authority.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,

Sam Kelly

489 College St.

Monticello, GA 31064
931-698-2398



Sharon Robinson

]
From: Roger A. Harrison <roger@rogerharrison.com>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 4:51 PM
To: Sharon Robinson
Subject: JCEDA

Jasper County Board of Commissioners
126 W. Greene Street, Suite 18
Monticello, GA 31064

RE: Appointment to Economic Development Authority Board
To: Sharon Robinson

The reason for my correspondence is to express my interest in appointment to the Board of the
Development Authority of Jasper County.

Jasper County is ready for business growth focused on targeted industries as well

as existing businesses. I have provided economic development oversight to multiple

county authorities and have attended development authority board meetings in various counties for
the past decade. My financial business perspective, as a voting board member,will provide valuable
input and cohesiveness to the board with Jasper County’s rapidly

expanding economic opportunities.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any question or for any additional information you may
need.

Best Regards,
Roger

Roger A. Harrison, BFA, MPA
roger@rogerharrison.com
404-987-4111



ROGER A, HARRISON, BFA, MPA
PO Box 11 * Monticello * Georgia * 31064

404-987-4111 » roger@rogerharrison.com
Professional Experience:
President & CEO
Harrison Family of Companies — Harrison Family Farm, LLC & Harrison Recruiting, inc.
2014 - Present

e Created both brands and companles from scratch developing them Into established brands In Georgia.

e Manage contract recrulters for East Metro Atlanta direct placements in the light industrial management sector.
e Execute marketing and promotional advertising for both brands.

* Develop, maintain, and manage all aspects of the companies’ operating budgets.

City Manager
City of Monticello
2018 - 2019
e Managed $9+ MM annual budget.
e Supervised 25 full-ime employees including water, gas, sewer, and transportation departments.
o Maintained rapport with the community by meeting with citizens and advisory groups; reaching out to resclve concems;
selifing disputes.
¢ Organized and conducted+88889°9- monthly and annual events with the Chamber of Commerce, Office of Economic
Development, Southern Crescent Technical College, Jasper County Historical Foundation, and Jasper County Government.

Chief Business Development Officer (CBBO)
Wagner Service Solutions, Inc.
2013 ~2014
¢ Re-developed all print, on-line, and social media to give Wagner a “Fortune 500° feel.
Authored all press releases and communicated with the media about developments at the company and within the workforce
Signed Baxter Pharmaceutical as a corporate client for management recrufting.
Managed the development of the Hall County market/office.
Maintained relationships with all large employers in the East Metro Atlanta area.

Senlor Vice President, Office of Economic Development
Covington/Newton County Chamber of Commerce
2011 - 2013
* Managed all economic development activities including prospect development, business retention and expansion, and
waorkforce davelopment for Newton County and its five municipalities.
¢ Served as staff for the Industrial Development Authority and the Joint Development Authority.
e Completed 4 new business projects and 3 expansicns resuiting In $1.6 billion In capital investment and 2,000 new jobs.

President & CEQ
Hendry County Economic Development Council
2010 -2011
= Managed all economic development and tourism activities, projects, and prospects within Hendry County in coordination with
the two municipalities and county govemment
Praject portfolio consisted of $500,0600,000+ in capital investments with 2,500 in job creation potential.
Respaonsible for private fundralsing from business sector — achleved $100,000+ in 2010.
Served as President of Leadership Hendry & Glades Counties and the South Florida Ag Expo programs of the EDC.
Coordinated workforce development and educational opportunities with local educational institutions.
Managed 3 Full-time staff members and dozens of volunteers.

Public Service Faculty
The University of Georgia
Archway Partnership for Economlc Development
2008 -2010
= Served as subject matter expert on rural economic and community development in the rural region of East-Central Georgla.
Connected resources of the University System of Georgla to rural communities.
Facilitated Leadership Washington Community Leadership Pregram.
Organized and led Executive Committee, Steering Committee, and Issue Work Group meetings.
Managed 3 full-time employees and 8-10 intems (annually).
Apptied for, received, and managed $2MM In grant funding.

Pagelof2



President & COO
Cranium Freeze North America
2005 ~ 2008
« Lobbled on behalf of Cranium Fraeze and similar beverage companies for advantagesus legisiation in the Southwestern
United States.

o Partnered directly with community leaders (CEO's, President's and COO'sj of major corporations to sponsor local community
even!s ranging from State Fairs with attendances of 1,080,000+ to local festivals impacting families and small towns of
50,000 attendees. Manage 6 direct reports and an operating budget of $1.75MM.

s Managed and achleved media and marketing placements for companywide goal of 2000 new placements per year.

Business Development Manager
The Coca-Cola Company
2001 - 2005

» Assisted growing corporations with site selection, employee retention, and profitability medeling.

o Worked directly with CEOs, CMOs, CFOs, and COO's of reglonal, national, and intemational customers of The Coca-Cala
Company to develop, gain acceplance, and implement mutually beneficial marketing pregrams. .

« Built high tevel value-based relationships helping to differentiate The Coca-Cola Company from the competition.

e Managed an cperating budget of $2MM, a marketing budget of $1.4MM, and generated annual profils in excess of $16MM.

EDUCATION:
Doctor of Public Administration (in-process)
Valdosta State University, Valdosta, Georgla

Economic Development Institute Graduate
University of Oklahoma, Oklahema City, Oklahoma

Master of Public Administration
Georgia College and State University, Milledgeville, Georgia

Bachelor of Arts
Presbyterian College, Clinton, South Carolina

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING:
Certifled FASTRAC Entrepreneurship Facilitator
The Kauffman Foundation

Georgla Economic Development Academy
The University of Georgia Continuing Education, Athens, Georgia

Leadership Jasper
The University of Georgia, Fanning Institute, Athens, Georgia

Georgla Economic Development Course
Georgla Institute of Technology, Atlanta, Gecrgia

Public Speaking for the Public Speaker
The Coca-Cola Company, Atlanta, Georgia

Six Sigma Green Belt
The Coca-Cola Company, Atlanta, Georgia

COMMUNITY/PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT:
Board Chairman - Southem Crescent Technical College Advisory Board
Foundation Trustee — Georgia Piedmont Technical College
Board Member/Committee Chalr —~ Georgia Economic Developers Assoclation
Board Member/Committee Chair — Georgia 4-H Advisory Board
Board Member - Arts Association in Newton County
Board Member — Presbyterian College Alumni Board of Directors
Board Member - Goodwill Industiies

AWARDS/RECOGNITION:
Covington/Newton County 40 under 40
Outstanding Recent Alumnus - Georgia College & State University
Service-Leamning Fellow — The University of Georgia
Change Champion ~ The Coca-Cola Company

Page20of2



When does the Board meet, how often does it meet and where does it meet?

- Board meets monthly (normally on First Tuesday).
- meeting time is 12:30 until 2:00.
- must be available for Called meetings.

- meetings are held at 149 Maple St, Monticello, GA.

Are there any special qualifications needed by a person?

Mixture of Special Qualifications:

- Financial Background / Banking &Finance experience.
- Upper level management light industry experience.

- State level project management experience.

- Public Administration degree.

- Economic Development Experience.

- Engineering education.

- Legal background.

- Wide ranging regional, state or national network.

- Must be available to attend required economic development training program(s) which may be taught at
various locations in State of GA.



Development Authority Training-Basic

Participants discuss their responsibilities as members of development authority boards
and the role that development authorities serve within the local economic
development process.

Topics include:

legal issues

ethics

conflicts of interest

open records and open meetings requirements

the basics of financing development authority operations
incentives

bonds

strategic planning in community development

project development and management

emerging issues that affect development authorities

Registration Fee: $250 per person
2020 Development Authority Training — Basic Dates

+ May 14,2020
UGA Griffin Campus in Griffin, Georgia
o August 27,2020
The Burson Center in Carrollton, Georgia
« October 22, 2020
Middle Georgia Regional Commission in Macon, Georgia

All Training sessions meet the statutorily mandated training requirement for
development authority board members.

Development Authority Training-Advanced

Building on the foundational knowledge provided by Basic Training, this course
allows board members, elected officials and economic development professionals to
refine their skills and create a plan of action for their community.

The work of development authorities is crucial for the ability for local government to
create a legacy of sustained prosperity and requires strong leadership from board



members, staff, and elected officials. Due to rapidly changing economic landscapes,
community leaders must work collaboratively with stakeholders to bring the most
promising opportunities to citizens. This course is designed to provide development
authority officials with guidance on important topics such as effective board
governance, partnership building, organization administration, and project
development in addition to serving as an overview on how to remain dynamic and
competitive.

Participants will explore the following:

« finance and deal structuring

« collaboration and partnership building

« skills and best practices for effective board governance

» community assets to leverage economic development strategies

Leave this course ready to secure the resources and incentives needed to effectively
market your community and close the deal.

Registration Fee: $250 development authority board members
2020 Development Authority Training — Advanced Dates

o March 26,2020

UGA Center for Continuing Education and Hotel in Athens, Georgia
o July 23,2020

Middle Georgia Regional Commission in Macon, Georgia

All sessions meet the statutorily mandated training requirement for development
authority board members



New Business — Item 5:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Human Resources

Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Human Resources and Board Appointment Report
Summary:

Staff will present a Human Resource Report and upcoming Board Appointments needed.

Background:

Staff has been requested to provide A Quarterly Human Resource Report along with upcoming expired
Board appointments to the Board of Commissioners. Reports will be provided in the months of March,
June, September, and December going forward.

Cost:
None

Recommended Motion:
None Required






New Business- Item 6:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Agencies
Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Fiscal Agent Designation for Family Connection Collaborative — FY 2021

Summary:

Jasper County Board of Commissioners to continue as Fiscal Agent for the Jasper County Family
Connection grant for the Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

Background:

Jasper County Family Connection has been in existence for over 20 years in Jasper County and have
served several families in the community by providing the necessary resources they need to become
self-sufficient. Jasper County Family Connection has been successful over the years implementing
programs and activities for Special Needs Children and their families. We also continue to host our
Annual Back to School Rally every year where we distribute over 450 bookbags to children in Jasper
County and make sure they have the necessary school supplies they need to begin school. We also have
a great relationship with the Jasper County School System and provide meals for children to take home
over the weekend with strictly donations from the community and County Government. We will
continue to explore the needs of the community and implement programs/activities throughout the
community.

Cost: $0 Pass-Through Only

Recommended Motion:

Approve Jasper County to continue to be the Fiscal Agent for Jasper County Family Connection for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021.



Annex APart 5

Fiscal Agent Designation and Acceptance Agreement

COUNTY:_Jasper

The Jasper County Board of Commissioners

agrees to serve legal name of agency or

board

as the Fiscal Agent for the_Jasper County Family Connection
name of Georgia Family Connection collaborative

for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

The Fiscal Agent certifies they 1) understand this is a 12 month commitment, 2) understand expenses are
reimbursable on a quarterly basis, 3) agree to receive all financial correspondence and payments relating to the
funds, and make all records available for any required financial audit, 4) have appropriate accounting and financial
systems to document costs incurred and claims made and 5) agree the local Family Connection collaborative
governing body is the body responsible for all decisions associated with budgeting of these funds, but will ensure
such decisions shall be in compliance with the Fiscal Agent's own policies and procedures.

Mail signed agreement with signed IRS W-9 form to:

Deadline: February 17, 2020

FY 2021 Fiscal Agent Information
Georgia Family Connection Partnership
235 Peachtree Street

Suite 1600

Atlanta, GA 30303-1422

Family Connection Collaborative Chairperson:

(Signature in ink)

Angela Hardy
(Print Name in Block Letters)

Ijate:

Family Connection Coordinator:

(Signature in ink)

Targie Folds
(Print Name in Block Letters)

Date:

Fiscal Agent:

Fiscal Agent’s fiscal year end date
(month and day):

(Signature of agency representative legally
responsible to enter into contract.
Signature in ink)

Mr. Bruce Henry
(Print Name in Block Letters)

Title: Chairman

(Print Title in Block Letters)

Date:




New Business Item 7.1

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Jasper County Fire Rescue
Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Fire Rescue Impact Fees Projects Purchase Approval — Extrication Equipment

Summary: Jasper County Fire Rescue is requesting to purchase 2 full sets of edraulic extrication
equipment to replace out dated, ineffective and unserviceable extrication equipment. These two sets
would be placed in our 2 manned Fire Stations: Station 1 — Jackson Lake and Station 3 Monticello

Background: Jasper County Fire Rescue provides rescue extrication operations as part of our service
delivery. Jasper County Fire Rescue current inventory of extrication equipment is outdated with many of
the equipment dating back to 1990s and mid 2000s. With the advancement in new vehicle construction
and new materials used in vehicles today, our current equipment was not designed for use in crash
victim extrication. With federal motor vehicle safety standards that have changed over the last few
decades to improve vehicles crashworthiness has prompt automakers to change the vehicle design
construction and materials used. Automakers used mild steel years ago for which our tools were
designed for. Today automakers use stronger steels referred to as high strength low alloy steels and ultra
high strength steel commonly know has advanced steel for which our tools are ineffective. Advance
steel used in vehicles manufactured today is as much as much as eight times stronger than conventional
steel. The edraulics will provide Jasper County Fire Rescue with increased mobility, less equipment for
operations and lower maintenance costs. See attachment for current inventory of extrication equipment.
(Average age of equipment of known manufacture date is 20 years)

Cost: Total Cost - $ 63,370.96
-Jasper County Fire Rescue to use impact fees of $31,685.48
-Turtle Cove Ladies Auxiliary to donate $31,685.48

Jasper County Fire Rescue — Has enough funds in impact fees to cover purchase

Recommended Motion:

Approve purchase of two sets of edraulic extrication equipment from MES Municipal Emergency
Services under sole source purchasing in the amount of $63,370.96 funded as stated.







































JASPER COUNTY FIRE RESCUE
Extrication Equipment Inventory 5.2018

STATION| Apparatus INVENTORY # TYPE OF TOOL MANUFACTURER / MODEL SERIAL NUMBER CONDITION / PROBLEMS YEAR
1 Squad 1 1A Cutter Amkus/A 05070250 Fair 7/2005
1 Squad 1 18 Spreader Amkus/AMIK 30 cx 05075429 Fair 7/2005
1 Squad 1 k) Short Ram Amkus/AMK 30r 96101355 Poor 10/1996
1 Squad 1 1E Elec. Pump Amkus EF2,5/XL 07060557 Fair 6/2007
1 Eng 1 2AB Combi Tool Amkus/AMK 15 99100608 Very Poor - Needs Replacing 10/1999
1 Eng1 1G Pump Amkus 3584 Very Poor - Needs Replacing Unknown
2 Eng 2 28 Spreader Holmatro 2003 Poor- Has Fluid Leak 1998
2 Eng 2 2A Cutter Holmatro SP111303 Poor 1998
-2 Eng 2 2t Pump Holmatro 6100-97 G100-3-33289 Poor- Needs Replacing 1997
3 Eng3 3A Cutter Amkus/AMK 22 09060094 Fair 6/2009
3 Eng 3 38 Spreader Amkus/AMK 30cx 12046468 Fair 4/2012
3 Eng 3 3C Ram Amkus 60R779 Poor Unknown
3 Eng 3 3E Pump Amkus /A 501303 Fair Unknown
4 Eng 4 4aA Cutter Holmatro 158.013.093 Fair 2001
4 Eng 4 4B Spreader Holmatro Sp4D503 Fair Unknown
4 Eng 4 4C 20" Ram Holmatro 00204//3350 Fair Unknown
4 Eng 4 4D Pump Holmatro 2060PU 0891950 Very Poor - Needs Replacing Unknown
) Eng5 5A Cutter Amkus / M20 91100281-c Very Poor - Needs Replacing 10/1991
5 Eng 5 5B Spreader Amkus /M28 91120931/s Very Poor - Needs Replacing 10/1991
5 Eng 5 5D Short Ram Amkus 30R 814 Very Poor - Needs Replacing Unknown
5 Eng S SE Pump Amkus / 122702 3634 Very Poor - Needs Replacing Unknown
5 Eng 5 5H Combi Tool Amkus $2569 Poor Unknown
6 Eng 6 6A Cutter Amkus / M25 B 90072169/C Very Poor - Needs Replacing 7/1990
6 Eng 6 6B Spreader Amkus / M 30 CX 90071486/S Very Poor - Needs Replacing 7/1990
6 Eng 6 6D Short Ram Amkus R 20038 Very Poor - Needs Replacing Unknown
6 Eng 6 GE Pump Amkus 0305X20259 Very Poor - Needs Replacing Unknown
7 Eng 7 7A Cutter Amkus // 21 060549 Fair 6/2007
7 Eng7 78 Spreader Amkus // M30cx 910818055 Fair 2007
7 Eng 7 7C 15" Ram Amkus / 20RRam 07060348 Fair 2007
7 Eng 7 7E Pump Amkus B 512184 Fair Unknown




JASPER COUNTY FIRE RESCUE
Extrication Equipment Inventory 5.2018

STATION|Apparatus INVENTORY # |TYPE OF TOOL MANUFACTURER / MODEL SERIAL NUMBER CONDITION / PROBLEMS YEAR
00Ss 00S From Sta 4 Spreader Hurst / 40968F KAEMG17 Out of Service 1980s
00S 00sS From Sta 4 Long Ram Hurst /T 0772 Qut of Service 1980s
00S 00S From Sta 4 Short Ram Hurst / P 1731 Out of Service 1980s
00S 00S From Sta 4 Pump Hurst 38150RB Out of Service 1980s
00s 00s Spreader Amkus 9112093115 Out of Service 10/1991

Spare Spare Spare Spreader Amkus / AMK 24 07060348 Fair 06/2007




New Business Item 7.2:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Jasper County Fire Rescue
Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Fire Rescue Impact Fees Projects Purchase Approval — Lucas Device — Chest
Compression System

Summary: Jasper County Fire Rescue is requesting to purchase 2 Lucas Device Chest Compression
systems for both of the front line ambulances.

Background: Jasper County Fire Rescue provides basic life support and advance life support care to the
citizens of our community. The Lucas Device System is becoming an industry standard in the pre-
hospital setting and improving outcomes to those suffering a cardiac arrest event. It is a device that
attaches around the patient to provide high quality chest compressions to someone in cardiac arrest
without interruptions which is the foundation to improved outcomes. Jasper County Fire Rescue relies
on volunteer personnel for support during incidents that require additional manpower such as a cardiac
arrest. Most volunteers do not run the typical EMS calls and are not available during the day. Many
times the crews are left with 2 people manage a cardiac arrest event. This device accomplishes a very
strenuous activity but out performs human performance and alleviates a position that a medic can now
perform other duties such as airway management and medication administration.

Cost: Per Set - $17,125.56
Jasper County Fire Rescue to use impact fees of $17,125.56
Turtle Cove Ladies Auxiliary to donate $17,125.56

Jasper County Fire Rescue has the monies in Impact Fees to cover purchase.

Recommended Motion:

Approve purchase of two Lucas Device Chest Compression Systems from Stryker under sole source
purchasing in the amount of $34,251.12 funded as stated.









Deal Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to final credit,
pricing, and documentation approval. Legal documentation must be signed before

your equipment can be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon completion of our review
process and your selection of a payment schedule.

Confidentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to any third party the terms of this quote or any
other information, including any pricing or discounts, offered to be provided by Stryker

to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker’s prior written approval, except as may
be requested by law or by lawful order of any applicable government agency.

Terms: Net 30 days. FOB origin. A copy of Stryker Medical’s standard terms and conditions can be
obtained by calling Stryker Medical’s Customer Service at 1-800-Stryker. '
In the event of any conflict between Stryker Medical’s Standard Terms and Conditions and any
other terms and conditions, as may be included in any purchase order or purchase

contract, Stryker’s terms and conditions shall govern.

Cancellation and Return Policy: In the event of damaged or defective shipments, please notify
Stryker within 30 days and we will remedy the situation. Cancellation of orders must be received
30 days prior to the agreed upon delivery date. If the order is cancelled within the 30 day window, a
fee of 25% of the total purchase order price and return shipping charges

will apply.

















































New Business — Item 8:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Sheriff Office

Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Sheriff Office Vehicle Lease Financing

Summary: Approve resolution authorizing a lease purchase agreement of four vehicles for the Sheriff’s
Office with the Association of County Commissioners of Georgia.

Received two financing quotes:

Lease One Magnolia 3.24%, Monthly payment - $3,036.68

Truist Bank 3.45%, Monthly payment - $3,052.45

Four 2020 Chevrolet Tahoes — VIN #7611, VIN #1783, VIN #5055, VIN #4375

Base unit cost before equipment outfitting is $39,710.00 per vehicle. Total for four vehicles is
$158,840.00

Financed equipment Cost as follows:

Bellamy Automotive Group $158,840.00
Watch Guard Video $ 9.160.00
Total Amount Financed $168,000.00

Equipment cost in excess of the allocated $168,000.00 for financing will be funded by the Sheriff
Department FY2020 Budget.

Background:
The Jasper County BOC approved the lease/purchase of four vehicles for the Sheriff’s Office in the
FY2020 budget.

Cost:
Amount to be financed - $168,000 Amortization — 60 Months

Option 1
Lease One Magnolia 3.24% Monthly payment - $3,036.68 Total payments (60 months) $182,200.80

Option 2
Truist Bank (BB&T) 3.45% Monthly payment - $3,052.45 Total payments (60 months) $183,147.00

Recommended Motion:
Authorize Chairman to sign Resolution for lease financing with Lease One Magnolia for the purchase of
four vehicles to be used by the Sheriff’s Office with VIN #’s 7611, 1783, 5055 and 4375.



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE
EXECUTION OF A LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH THE
ASSOCIATION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF GEORGIA

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA (the
“County™) has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to lease certain equipment
(the “Equipment”) from Association County Commissioners of Georgia (“ACCG™) pursuant to a
Lease Purchase Agreement, (the “Lease™); and

WHEREAS, in order to provide the funds needed to purchase the Equipment, ACCG will
assign its interest in the Lease to Lease One Magnolia (Magnolia Bank) pursuant to an Assignment,
Transfer and Security Agreement (the “Assignment).

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the County, and it
is hereby resolved by the authority of the same, as follows:

Section 1. Findings. The obligation of the County to make the payments under the
Lease is annually renewable as provided therein. The obligation of the County to make such
payments will not constitute a debt of the County within the meaning of any constitutional or
statutory limitation on indebtedness. The Lease does not directly or contingently obligate the
County to make any payments beyond those appropriated for the County’s then current calendar
year.

Section 2. Authorization of Lease. The Chairman and the Vice Chairman are hereby
authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver the Lease. The Lease shall be in
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, or with such changes therein as may be deemed
necessary by the person executing the same to accomplish the purposes of the transactions
contemplated therein and in this Resolution. The execution of the Lease shall constitute conclusive
evidence that the Lease and any and all changes thereto have been approved by the person
executing the same.

Section 3. Consent to Assignment. The County hereby consents to the execution and
delivery of the Assignment.

Section 4. General Authority. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Clerk and officers and
employees of the County are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and
things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the
provisions of the documents herein authorized and as may be necessary to carry out the purposes
and intents of this Resolution.

Section 5. Actions Ralified. Approved and Confirmed. All acts and doings of the
Chairman, Vice Chairman, Clerk and officers and employees of the County which are in
conformity with the purposes and intents of this Resolution are hereby ratified, approved and
confirmed.



Section 6. No Personal Liability. No stipulation, obligation or agreement contained in
this Resolution or in the documents authorized hereby shall be deemed to be a stipulation,
obligation or agreement of any member of the Board of Commissioners, officer or employee of
the County in his or her individual capacity, and no such member of the Board of Commissioners
officer or employee shall be personally liable or be subject to personal liability or accountability.

Section 7. Repealing Clause. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict with the
provisions herein contained are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded and repealed.

Section 8. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

Section 9. Reimbursement. The County intends that the adoption of this resolution
will be a declaration of the County’s official intent to reimburse expenditures for the Equipment
from the proceeds of the financing described above.

Section 10.  Bank Qualification. The Lease is hereby designated as a qualified tax-

exempt obligation within the meaning of Section 265(b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended.

Adopted on , 20

Jasper County, Georgia

(SEAL)
By:

Chairman

Attest:

By:
Clerk




CLERK'’S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of Jasper County, Georgia, DOES
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing pages of typewritten matter pertaining to a Lease Purchase
Agreement constitute a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted on
, 2020 by the Board of Commissioners in a meeting that was open
to the public, and that the original of said Resolution appears of record in the minute book of the
Board of Commissioners, which is in my custody and control.

WITNESS my hand and the official seal of the Board of Commissioners of [County].

(SEAL)

Clerk



Payment Amortization Report

Customer; Jasper Cty GA
Interest Rate: 3.24%
Principal Accruad Accrued

Per Date Payment Principal Interest Balance Interest - Int Bal Net Balance
0 320 0.00 0.00 0.00 168,000.00 0.00 0.00 168,060.00
1 4/20 3,036.68 2,583.08 453.60 165.416.92 453,60 0.00 165,416.92
2 5120 3,036.68 2,580.05 446.63 162,826.87 446.63 0.00 162,828.87
3 6/20 3,036.68 2,597.05 439,63 160,229.82 439.63 0.00 160,229.82

2020 9,110,04 7.770.18 1,339.86 1,339.86
4 7120 3,036.68 2,604.06 432.82 157,625.76 432,62 0.00 157,625.76
5 8720 3,036.68 2,611.09 425.59 155,014.67 425.59 0.00 155,014.67
] 9/20 3,036.68 2,618.14 418.54 152,396.53 418.54 0.00 152,396,53
7 10/20 3,036.68 2,625.21 411,47 149,771.32 411.47 0.00 149,771.32
8 11720 3,036.68 2,632.30 404.38 147,139.02 404.38 0.00 147,139.02
9 1220 3,036.68 2,639.40 397.28 144,499.62 397.28 0.00 144,499.62
10 121 3,036.68 2,846.53 390.15 141,853.09 380.15 0.00 141,853.09
11 221 3.036.68 2,653.68 383.00 138,199.41 383.00 0.00 139,199.41
12 321 3,036.68 2,660.84 375,84 136,538.57 375.84 0.00 136,538.57
13 4/21 3,036.68 2,668.03 368.65 133,870.54 368.85 0.00 133,870.54
14 5/21 3,036.68 2,675.23 361.45 131,195.31 361.45 0.00 131,195.31
15 6/21 3,036.68 2,682.45 354.23 128,512.86 354.23 0.00 128,512.86

2021 36.440.16 31.716.86 4,723.20 4,723.20
16 721 3,036.68 2,689.70 346.98 - 125,823.16 346.98 0.00 125,823.16
17 8721 3,036.68 2,696.96 339.72 123,126.20 339.72 0.00 123,126.20
18 821 3,038.68 2,704,24 332.44 120,421.96 33244 0.00 120,421.96
19 10/21 3,036.68 2,711.54 325,14 117,710.42 325.14 0.00 117,710.42
20 11721 3.036.68 2,718.86 317.82 114,991.56 317.82 0.00 114,991.56
21 12721 3,036.68 2,726.20 31048 112,265.36 310.48 0.00 112,265.36
22 1/22 3,036.68 2,733.56 303.12 109.531.80 303.12 0.00 108,531.80
23 2122 3,036.68 2,740.94 295.74 106,790.86 295.74 0.00 106,780.86
24 322 3.036.68 2,748.34 288.34 104,042,652 288.34 0.00 104,042.62
25 4/22 3,036.68 2,755.77 280.91 101,286.75 280.91 0.00 101,286.75
26 5122 3,036.68 2,763.21 273.47 98,523.54 273.47 0.00 98.523.54
27 6122 3,036.68 2,770.67 266.01 95,752.87 266.01 0.00 95,752.87

2022 36,440.16 32,759.99 3,680.17 3,680.17
28 722 3,036.68 2,778.15 258.53 92,974.72 258.53 0.00 92,974.72
29 ar22 3,036.68 2,785.65 251.03 80,189.07 251.03 0.00 $0,189.07
30 9122 3.036.68 2,793.17 243.51 87,395.90 243.51 0.00 87.395.90
31 10722 3.036.68 2,800.74 235.97 84,595.19 235,97 0.00 84,585,189
32 11122 3.036.68 2,808.27 228.41 81,786.92 228.41 0.00 81,785.92
33 1222 3.036.68 2,815.86 220,82 78,971.06 220.82 0.00 78,971.06

Page 1



Payment Amortization Report

Customer: Jasper Cty GA
Interest Rate: 3.24%
Principal Accrued Accrued
Per Date Payment Principal Interest Balance Interest Int Bal Net Balance
34 123 3,036.68 2.823.46 213,22 76,147.60 213.22 0.00 76,147.60
35 223 3,036,68 2,831.08 205.60 73,316.52 205.60 0.00 73,316.52
36 323 3,036.68 2,838.73 197.95 70,477.78 197.95 0.00 70,477.79
37 4/23 3,036.68 2.846.39 180.29 67.631.40 190.29 0.00 67,631.40
38 523 3,036.68 2,854.08 182,60 64,777.32 182.60 0.00 64,777.32
39 623 3,036.68 2,861.78 174.90 61,915.54 174.90 0.00 61,916.54
2023 36,440.16 33,837.33 2,602.83 2,602.83
40 7723 3,036.68 2,869.51 167.17 §9,046.03 167.17 0.00 69,046.03
41 8/23 3.036.68 2,877.26 159.42 56,168.77 159.42 0.00 56,168.77
42 9123 3,036.68 2,885.02 151,66 53,283.75 151.66 0.00 §3,283.75
43 10123 3,036.68 2,892.81 143.87 50,390.94 143.87 0.00 §0,380.94
44 1123 3,036.68 2,900.62 136.06 47.480.32 136.06 0.00 47,490.32
45 1223 3.036.88 2,908.46 128.22 44,581.86 128.22 000 44,581.86
46 1124 3.036.68 2,916.31 120.37 41,665.55 120.37 0.00 41,665.55
47 224 3.036.68 2,924.18 112.50 38,741.37 112,50 0.00 38,741.37
48 3r4 3.036.68 2,932,08 104.60 35,809.29 104.60 0.00 35,809.29
49 4/24 3,036.68 2,939.99 86.69 32,869.30 $6.69 0.00 32,869.30
50 5124 3,036.68 2,947.93 88.75 29,921.37 88.75 0.00 29,921.37
51 6i24 3,036.68 2,955.89 80.79 26,865.48 80.79 0.00 26,865.48
2024 36,440.16 34,950.06 1,480.10 1,480.10
52 7124 3,036.68 2,963.87 72.81 24,001.61 72.81 0.00 24,001.61
53 824 3,036.68 2,971.88 64.80 21,029.73 64,80 0.00 21,029.73
54 9/24 3,036.68 2,979.90 56.78 18,049.83 56.78 0.00 18,049.83
55 10724 3,036.68 2,987.95 48.73 15,061.88 48.73 0.00 15,061.88
56 11724 3,036.88 2,886.01 40,67 12,085.87 40.67 0.00 12,065.87
57 1224 3,036.68 3,004.10 32.58 9.061.77 32.58 0.00 9,061.77
58 1725 3,036.68 3,012.21 2447 6,049.56 24.47 0.00 6,049.56
59 2/25 3,036.68 3,020.35 16.33 3.029.21 16.33 0.00 3,029.21
60 328 3,036.68 3,029.21 7.47 0.00 7.47 0.c0 0.00
2025 27,330.12 26,865.48 364.64 364.64
Totals: 182,200.80 168,000.00 14,200.80 14,200.80

Page 2



BMT Branch Banking and Trust Company

GOVERNMENTAL FINANCE

5130 Parkway Plaza Blvd.
Charotte, N.C. 28217
(704) 954-1700

Fax (704) 854-1799

February 14, 2020

Mr. Mike Benton
County Manager
Jasper County, Georgia
Mr. Brent Williams

Ms. Kelly Pridgen
ACCG

Via Electronic Mail: MBenton(@jaspercountyga.org; BWilliams@accg.org; KPridgen@acce.org;
Re: Jasper County Equipment Leasing Proposal
Ladies and Gentlemen:

Truist Bank (“Truist”) is pleased to offer this proposal for the financing requested by Jasper
County, Georgia (the “County™).

(1)  Project: Various Vehicles (Chevy Tahoes)
) Amount To Be Financed: $168,000

(3)  Interest Rates, Financing Terms and Corresponding Payments:

Term Rate
60 Months 3.45%

Payments shall be monthly in arrears, as requested. See the attached sample payment schedule for
information on payments. The interest rate stated above is valid for a closing not later than March 29,
2020. The financing documents shall allow prepayment of the principal balance in whole at any time at
par.

All applicable taxes, permits, costs of counsel for the County and Truist, if any, and any other costs
shall be the County’s responsibility and payable by the County. The stated interest rate assumes that the
County expects to borrow less than $10,000,000 in calendar year 2020 and that the County will comply
with IRS Code Sections 141, 148, 149(e), Section 265(b)(3) and all applicable Georgia statutes. Truist
reserves the right to terminate its interest in this bid or to negotiate a2 mutually acceptable rate if the
financing is not qualified tax-exempt financing.



©)) Financing Documents:

Truist proposes to use the ACCG equipment lease purchase documentation with an assignment to
Truist Bank. This financing shall be secured by a first lien security interest in all personal property
acquired with proceeds. A model resolution is included. The financing documents shall include provisions
that will outline appropriate changes to be implemented in the event that this transaction is determined to
be taxable or non-bank qualified in accordance with Georgia statutes or the Internal Revenue Service code
as a result:of actions taken by the County.

% * * L * *

Truist shall have the right to cancel this offer by notifying the County of its election to do
so (whether or not this offer has previously been accepted by the County) if at any time prior to the closing
there is a material adverse change in the County’s financial condition, if we discover adverse
circumstances of which we are currently unaware, if we are unable to agree on acceptable documentation
with the County or if there is a change in law (or proposed change in law) that changes the economic
effect of this financing to Truist. We reserve the right to negotiate and/or terminate our interest in this
transaction should we be the successful proposer. Truist will require audited financial statements to be
delivered within 270 days after the conclusion of each fiscal year end throughout the term of the financing.

Truist appreciates the opportunity to make this financing proposal and requests to be notified within
five days of this proposal should Truist be the successful proposer. Please call me at (704) 954-1706 with
your questions and comments. We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
Truist Bank
Mary Parrish Coley

Senior Vice President

Attachments



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE EXECUTION OF A LEASE
PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH ASSOCIATION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF GEORGIA

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA (the “County™) has
determined that it is in the best interest of the County to lease certain equipment (the “Equipment”) from
Association County Commissioners of Georgia (“ACCG”) pursuant to a Lease Purchase Agreement (the
“Lease”); and

WHEREAS, in order to provide the funds needed to purchase the Equipment, ACCG will assign
its interest in the Lease to Truist Bank (“Truist”) pursuant to an Assignment, Transfer and Security
Agreement (the “Assignment).

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the County, and it is hereby
resolved by the authority of the same, as follows:

Section 1. Findings. The obligation of the County to make the payments under the Lease is annually
renewable as provided therein. The obligation of the County to make such payments will not constitute a
debt of the County within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory limitation on indebtedness. The
Lease does not directly or contingently obligate the County to make any payments beyond those
appropriated for the County’s then current calendar year.

Section 2. Authorization of Lease. The Chairman and the Vice Chairman are hereby authorized,
empowered and directed to execute and deliver the Lease. The Lease shall be in substantially the form
attached hereto as Exhibit A, or with such changes therein as may be deemed necessary by the person
executing the same to accomplish the purposes of the transactions contemplated therein and in this
Resolution. The execution of the Lease shall constitute conclusive evidence that the Lease and any and
all changes thereto have been approved by the person executing the same.

Section 3. Consent to Assignment. The County hereby consents to the execution and delivery of the
Assignment.

Section 4. General Authority. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Clerk and officers and employees of
the County are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute
all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of the documents
herein authorized and as may be necessary to carry out the purposes and intents of this Resolution.

Section 5. Actions Ratified. Approved and Confirmed. All acts and doings of the Chairman, Vice
Chairman, Clerk and officers and employees of the County which are in conformity with the purposes and
intents of this Resolution are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 6. No Personal Liability. No stipulation, obligation or agreement contained in this Resolution
or in the documents authorized hereby shall be deemed to be a stipulation, obligation or agreement of any
member of the Board of Commissioners, officer or employee of the County in his or her individual
capacity, and no such member of the Board of Commissioners officer or employee shall be personally
liable or be subject to personal liability or accountability.



Section 7. Repealing Clause. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions herein
contained are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded and repealed.

Section 8. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.
Section9.  Reimbursement. The County intends that the adoption of this Resolution will be a
declaration of the County’s official intent to reimburse expenditures for the Equipment from the proceeds

of the financing described above.

Section 10.  Bank Qualification. The Lease is hereby designated as a qualified tax-exempt obligation
within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Adopted on , 20

Jasper County, Georgia

(SEAL)
By:

Chairman

Attest:

By:
Clerk




CLERK'’S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of Jasper County, Georgia, DOES
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing pages of typewritten matter pertaining to a Lease Purchase
Agreement constitute a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted on » 2020
by the Board of Commissioners in a meeting that was open to the public, and that the original of said
Resolution appears of record in the minute book of the Board of Commissioners, which is in my custody
and control.

WITNESS my hand and the official seal of the Board of Commissioners of Jasper County, Georgia.

(SEAL)

Clerk






32
33
34

10/14/2022
11/14/2022
12/14/2022

2022 Totals

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

01/14/2023
02/14/2023
03/14/2023
04/14/2023
05/14/2023
06/14/2023
07/14/2023
08/14/2023
09/14/2023
10/14/2023
11/14/2023
12/14/2023

2023 Totals

47
48
49
50
o1
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

01/14/2024
02/14/2024
03/14/2024
04/14/2024
05/14/2024
06/14/2024
07/14/2024
08/14/2024
09/14/2024
10/14/2024
11/14/2024
12/14/2024

2024 Totals

59

01/14/2025

60 02/14/2025
2025 Totals

Grand Totals

3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
36,6259.40

3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
36,629.40

3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
3,052.45
36,629.40

3,052.45
3,052.45
6,104.90

243.834
235.77
227.67
3,261.42

219.55
211.40
203.24
195.04
186.83
178.59
170.33
162.04
153.73
145.40
137.04
128.66
2,091.85

120.25
111.82
103.37
94.89
86.39
77.86
69.31
60.73
52.13
43.50
34.85
26.18
881.28

17.48
8.59
26.07

2,808.61
2,816.68
2,824.78
33,367.98

2,832.90
2,841.05
2,849.21
2,857.41
2,865.62
2,873.86
2,882.12
2,890.41
2,898.72
2,907.05
2,915.41
2,923.79
34,537.55

2,932.20
2,940.63
2,949.08
2,957.56
2,966.06
2,974.59
2,983.14
2,991.72
3,000.32
3,008.95
3,017.60
3,026.27
35,748.12

3,034.97
3,043.86
6,078.83

183,147.00 15,147.00 168,000.00

82,005.96
79,189.28
76,364.50

73,531.60
70,690.55
67,841.34
64,983.93
62,118.31
59,244.45
56,362.33
53,471.92
50,573.20
47,666.15
44,750.74
41,826.95

38,894.75
35,954.12
33,005.04
30,047.48
27,081.42
24,106.83
21,123.69
18,131.97
15,131.65
12,122.70

9,105.10

6,078.83

3,043.86
0.00



New Business- Item 9:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Landfill

Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Clean Up Jasper County — April 2020
Summary:

Clean Up Jasper County is a project designed to encourage community involvement in cleaning up the
roadways and landscapes of Jasper County. In support of this project, the Jasper County Board of
Commissioners will not charge tipping fees to Jasper County residents for the month of April. Jasper
County businesses and residents and businesses of surrounding counties will continue to pay standard
tipping fees.

This program is designed to help Jasper County residents clean up typical residential trash including a
limit of four tires per load.

Standard tipping fees will apply to all commercial operations.

Advanced Disposal Services has once again agreed to support the project by providing the following.
e Large plastic trash bags for residential and community participants
e Disposable gloves
e High visibility safety vests

Background:

Beginning in April 2016, the Jasper County Board of Commissioners began providing a benefit to all
residents of Jasper County by waiving tipping fees for the month of April.

Results from the last four years have been very positive.

Average number of residents tipping at the landfill each month is approximately 300.

Average number of residents that have tipped at the landfill during the month of April for the past four
years is approximately 1400.

Cost:

Estimated landfill tipping fee revenue forgone - $3500
Estimated additional personnel cost - $1500
Estimated additional closure/post closure accounting charge - $1700
Total Estimated Additional Cost 6700

Recommended Motion: :
Approve Jasper County Landfill to waive tipping fees for the month of April for Jasper County residents
as specified.



New Business- Item 10:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Roads and Bridges

Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: GDOT LIBP Detour Impact Form — Old Agateville Rd Bridge

Summary:

GDOT has placed Bridge # 159-5041-CR 117 over Cedar Creek on Old Adgateville Rd in the GDOT
LIBP Program for consideration.

GDOT has provided a suggested detour for the construction phase of the potential project.
The BOC needs to approve the suggested detour.
Staff will complete the Detour Impact Form.

Project Field Scope Meeting — Tuesday, April 21  11:00 A M.

Background:

The Georgia Department of Transportation developed a Low Impact Bridge Program to assist Counties
in replacing local bridges that meet certain low impact criteria.

GDOT has placed the following bridge in the LIBP program for consideration:

Bridge # 159-5041-0 CR 117 over Cedar Creek on Old Adgateville Rd

Cost:

100% Federal Funding thru GDOT

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve the detour as presented for Bridge # 159-5041-0 CR 117 over Cedar Creek on Old
Adgateville Rd if approved with the GDOT LIBP Program.















New Business- Item 11:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Roads and Bridges
Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: GDOT LIBP Detour Impact Form — Barr Bridge Rd Bridge

Summary:

GDOT has placed Bridge # 159-0026-0 CR 283 over Murder Creek on Barr Bridge Rd in the GDOT
LIBP Program for consideration.

GDOT has provided a suggested detour for the construction phase of the potential project.
The BOC needs to approve the suggested detour.
Staff will complete the Detour Impact Form.

Project Field Scope Meeting — Tuesday, April 21  10:00 A.M.

Background:

The Georgia Department of Transportation developed a Low Impact Bridge Program to assist Counties
in replacing local bridges that meet certain low impact criteria.

GDOT has placed the following bridge in the LIBP program for consideration:

Bridge # 159-0026-0 CR 283 over Murder Creek on Barr Bridge Rd

Cost:

100% Federal Funding thru GDOT

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve the detour as presented for Bridge # 159-0026-0 CR 283 over Murder Creek on Barr
Bridge Rd if approved with the GDOT LIBP Program.









New Business- Item 12:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Government Buildings
Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: Courthouse Roof Repair and Building Exterior Stabilization Bid Results

Summary:

Three bids received:

Peachtree Construction $795,530
Skyline Construction $1,174,380
Midwest Maintenance $1,376,673

Carter Watkins has qualified the two low bidders.
The qualification process included review of references, projects, financials and statement of values.

Based on qualifications and low bid, Carter Watkins recommends Peachtree Construction.

Background:

The Jasper County BOC engaged Carter Watkins to inspect and prepare a bid document for the Jasper
County Courthouse Roof Repair and Building Exterior Stabilization Project.

Summary of the bid project is as follows:

1. Removal and replacement of all existing membrane TPO Roof on the addition and on the low-pitch areas of
the Historic Courthouse. Firestone Platinum 80 mil lifetime warranty.

2. Same membrane roof to be lined in concealed gutters and parapets of the historic courthouse.

3. Replacement of all metal parapet coping and missing and/or damaged metal entablature, cornices and dome
lantern.

4. New pressed shingles and Ice and water shield to be installed on Dome.

All rotted wood decking on dome to be replaced.

Dome tower floor to be replaced.

Replace all wood at tower with resin members.

Repair all rotted window frames.

. Scrape, prime and paint all exterior windows, stairs, railings, etc.

10. Replace rotted column at lower level entry with brick column.

11. Repair all damaged stucco.

12. Clean and seal all brick.

13. Install and access to rear roof hatch.

14. Install new roof hatch at connector roof.

15. Scrape, prime and paint all exterior doors.

©® N W



16. Pressure wash front columns.

17. Paint underside of all porches.

18. Replace all broken window glass.

19. Core through parapet and extend new round architectural downspouts into existing storm sewer.

20. Replace all shingle roofing on Historic Courthouse with Slateline Architectural Asphalt Shingles with lifetime
warranty.

Cost:
Based on BOC Decision

Funding source to be determined

Recommended Motion:

Award the Courthouse Repair bid to Peachtree Construction for the low bid amount of $795,530.






TABLE OF CONTENTS
JASPER COUNTY
EXTERIOR STABILIZATION - HISTORIC 1907
JASPER COUNTY COURTHOUSE

BID NOTICE

BID FORM

A101 OWNER/CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

A201 GENERAL CONDITIONS

A305 CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS

A310 BID BOND

A312 PAYMENT BOND

A312 PERFORMANCE BOND

GEORGIA SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION COMPLIANCE ACT

DIVISION 1 SECTION 01 11 13 SUMMARY OF THE WORK
SECTION 01 25 13 PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS
SECTION 01 29 00 APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
SECTION 01 31 13 PROJECT COORDINATION
SECTION 01 31 19 PROJECT MEETINGS
SECTION 01 32 33 PHOTOGRAPHIC DOCUMENTATION
SECTION 01 33 00 SUBMITTALS
SECTION 01 42 19 REFERENCES AND STANDARDS
SECTION 01 43 13 MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT
SECTION 01 51 00 TEMPORARY FACILITIES
SECTION 01 70 00 PROJECT CLOSEOUT
SECTION 01 78 33 WARRANTIES AND BONDS
DIVISION 2 SECTION 02 41 19 SELECTIVE DEMOLITION
DIVISION 7 SECTION 07 32 00 SLATE SHINGLES
SECTION 07 53 24 MEMBRANE ROOFING
SECTION 07 71 13 PRESS-LOC COPING
SECTION 07 72 00 ROOF ACCESSORIES

SECTION 07 92 00 JOINT SEALERS









New Business — Item 13:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Health Department
Date: March 2, 2020

Subject: 2019 CDBG Grant — Property Acquisition Funding

Summary:

Per the 2019 CDBG award, $460,000 of the grant will be used to pay down the property acquisition
loan.

The loan payoff amortization date before the CDBG payment is scheduled for April 3, 2034

The loan payoff amortization date after the CDBG payment is made is scheduled for December 3, 2024

Background:

Jasper County BOC applied for and was awarded a $750,000 grant with the DCA CDBG Program for
the Jasper County Health Department.

Cost:

Maintaining the current payment of $5884.17 would result in a reduction in interest cost of $199,681.09

Recommended Motion:

Motion to drawdown $460,000 from the 2019 CDBG Grant as required in the grant award, apply to
Loan # 8296617 with Bank of Monticello with no adjustment to the monthly loan payment of $5884.17.



Date: 02/24/2020 BANK OF MONTICELLO
Funding Date: 03/15/2020 Compounding: U.S. Rule Principal: 765,331.00
First Payment Date: 04/03/2020 Period: Actual/365 Initial Interest Rate: 0.000%
Pmt Schedule; Monthly Interest Rate: 3.890%
Pmt Amount: 5,884.17
Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Outstanding Equity
gumber Date  Days Amount Amount Reduction Balance Built
1 04/03/2020 19 $5,884.17 1,549.74 4,334.43 760,996.57 $4,334.43
2 05/03/2020 30 $5,884.17 2,433.10 3,451.07 757,545.50 $7,785.50
3 06/03/2020 31 $5,884.17 2,502.81 3,381.36 754,164.14 $11,166.86
4 07/03/2020 30 $5,884.17 2,411.26 347291 750,691.23 $14,639.77
5 08/03/2020 31 $5,884.17 2,480.16 3,404.01 747,287.22 $18,043.78
6 09/03/2020 31 $5,884.17 2,468.91 3,415.26 743,871.96 $21,459.04
7 10/03/2020 30 $5,884.17 2,378.35 3,505.82 740,366.14 $24,964.86
8 11/03/2020 31 $5,884.17 2,446.05 3,438.12 736,928.02 $28,402.98
9  12/03/2020 30 $5,884.17 2,356.15 3,528.02 733,400.00 $31,931.00
2020 Totals: 52,957.53 21,026.53 31,931.00
10 01/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 2,423.03 3,461.14 729,938.86 $35,392.14
11 02/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 2,411.60 3,472.57 726,466.29 $38,864.71
12 03/03/2021 28 $5,884.17 2,167.86 3,716.31 722,749.98 $42,581.02
13 04/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 2,387.85 3,496.32 719,253.66 $46,077.34
14 05/03/2021 30 $5,884.17 2,299.64 3,584.53 715,669.13 $49,661.87
15 06/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 2,364.45 3,519.72 712,149.41 $53,181.59
16 07/03/2021 30 $5,884.17 2,276.93 3,607.24 708,542.17 $56,788.83
17  08/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 2,340.91 3,543.26 704,998.91 $60,332.09
18  09/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 2,329.20 3,554.97 701,443.94 $63,887.06
19 10/03/2021 30 $5,884.17 2,242.70 3,641.47 697,802.47 $67,528.53
20 11/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 2,305.42 3,578.75 694,223.72 $71,107.28
21  12/03/2021 30 $5,884.17 2,219.61 3,664.56 690,559.16 $74,771.84
2021 Toftals: 70,610.04 27,769.20 42,840.84
22 01/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 2,281.49 3,602.68 686,956.48 $78,374.52
.23 02/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 2,269.59 3,614.58 683,341.90 $81,989.10
24 03/03/2022 28 $5,884.17 2,039.17 3,845.00 679,496.90 $85,834.10
25 04/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 2,244.95 3,639.22 675,857.68 $89,473.32
26  05/03/2022 30 $5,884.17 2,160.89 3,723.28 672,134.40 $93,196.60
27 06/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 2,220.62 3,663.55 668,470.85 $96,860.15
28 07/03/2022 30 $5,884.17 2,137.28 3,746.89 664,723.96 $100,607.04
29 08/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 2,196.14 3,688.03 661,035.93 $104,295.07
30 09/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 2,183.95 3,700.22 657,335.71 $107,995.29
31  10/03/2022 30 $5,884.17 2,101.67 3,782.50 653,553.21 $111,777.79
32 11/03/2022 31 35,884.17 2,159.23 3,724.94 649,828.27 $115,502.73
33 12/03/2022 30 $5,884.17 2,077.67 3,806.50 646,021.77 $119,309.23
2022 Totals: 70,610.04 26,072.65 44,537.39
34 01/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 2,134.35 3,749.82 642,271.95 $123,059.05
35 02/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 2,121.96 3,762.21 638,509.74 $126,821.26
36 03/03/2023 28 $5,884.17 1,905.38 3,978.79 634,530.95 $130,800.05
37 04/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 2,096.39 3,787.78 630,743.17 $134,587.83
38  05/03/2023 30 $5,884.17 2,016.65 3,867.52 626,875.65 $138,455.35
39 06/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 2,071.09 3,813.08 623,062.57 $142,268.43
40 07/03/2023 30 $5,884.17 1,992.09 3,892.08 619,170.49 $146,160.51
41  08/03/2023 3 $5,884.17 2,045.64 3,838.53 615,331.96 $149,999.04




Date: 02/24/2020 BANK OF MONTICELLO Page 2
Funding Date: 03/15/2020 Compounding: U.S. Rule Principal: 765,331.00
First Payment Date: 04/03/2020 Period: Actual/365 Initial Interest Rate: 0.000%
Pmt Schedule: Monthly Interest Rate: 3.890%
Pmt Amount: 5,884.17
Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Outstanding Equity
INumber Date Days Amount Amount Reduction Balance Built
42 09/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 2,032.96 3,851.21 611,480.75 $153,850.25
43  10/03/2023 30 $5,884.17 1,955.06 3,929.11 607,551.64 $157,779.36
44  11/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 2,007.25 3,876.92 603,674.72 $161,656.28
45  12/03/2023 30 $5,884.17 1,930.11 3,954.06 599,720.66 $165,610.34
2023 Totals: 70,610.04 24,308.93 46,301.11
46 01/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 1,981.38 3,902.79 595,817.87 $169,513.13
47  02/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 1,968.48 3,915.69 591,502.18 $173,428.82
48  03/03/2024 29 $5,884.17 1,829.38 4,054.79 587,847.39 $177,483.61
49 04/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 1,942.15 3,942.02 583,905.37 $181,425.63
50 05/03/2024 30 $5,884.17 1,866.90 4,017.27 579,888.10 $185,442.90
51 06/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 1,915.86 3,968.31 575,919.79 $189,411.21
52 07/03/2024 30 $5,884.17 1,841.37 4,042.80 571,876.99 $193,454.01
53  08/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 1,889.39 3,994.78 567,882.21 $197,448.79
54 09/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 1,876.19 4,007.98 563,874.23 $201,456.77
55 10/03/2024 30 $5,884.17 1,802.85 4,081.32 559,792.91 $205,538.09
56 11/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 1,849.46 4,034.71 555,758.20 $209,572.80
57 12/03/2024 30 $5,884.17 1,776.90 4,107.27 551,650.93 $213,680.07
2024 Totals: 70,610.04 22,540.31 48,069.73
58 01/03/2025 31 $5,884.17 1,822.56 4,061.61 547,589.32 $217,741.68
59  02/03/2025 31 $5,884.17 1,809.15 4,075.02 543,514.30 $221,816.70
60  03/03/2025 28 $5,884.17 1,621.91 4,262.26 539,252.04 $226,078.96
61 04/03/2025 31 $5,884.17 1,781.60 4,102.57 535,149.47 $230,181.53
62 05/03/2025 30 $5,884.17 1,711.01 4,173.16 530,976.31 $234,354.69
63 06/03/2025 31 $5,884.17 1,754.26 4,129.91 526,846.40 $238,484.60
64  07/03/2025 30 $5,884.17 1,684.47 4,199.70 522,646.70 $242,684.30
65 08/03/2025 31 $5,884.17 1,726.74 4,157.43 518,489.27 $246,841.73
66 09/03/2025 31 $5,884.17 1,713.00 4,171.17 514,318.10 $251,012.90
67 10/03/2025 30 $5,884.17 1,644.41 4.,239.76 510,078.34 $255,252.66
68 11/03/2025 31 $5,884.17 1,685.22 4,198.95 505,879.39 $259,451.61
69 12/03/2025 30 $5,884.17 1,617.43 4,266.74 501,612.65 $263,718.35
2028 Totals: 70,610.04 20,571.76 50,038.28
70 01/03/2026 31 $5,884.17 1,657.25 4,226.92 497,385.73 $267,945.27
71 02/03/2026 31 $5,884.17 1,643.28 4,240.89 493,144.84 $272,186.16
72 03/03/2026 28 $5,884.17 1,471.60 4,412.57 488,732.27 $276,598.73
73 04/03/2026 31 $5,884.17 1,614.69 4,269.48 484,462.79 $280,868.21
74 05/03/2026 30 $5,884.17 1,548.95 4,335.22 480,127.57 $285,203.43
75 06/03/2026 31 $5,884.17 1,586.26 4,297.91 475,829.66 $289,501.34
76 07/03/2026 30 $5,884.17 1,521.35 4,362.82 471,466.84 $293,864.16
77 08/03/2026 31 $5,884.17 1,557.65 4,326.52 467,140.32 $298,190.68
78  09/03/2026 31 $5,884.17 1,543.35 4,340.82 462,799.50 $302,531.50
79  10/03/2026 30 $5,884.17 1,479.69 4,404.48 458,395.02 $306,935.98
80 11/03/2026 31 3$5,884.17 1,514.46 4,369.71 454,025.31 $311,305.69
81 12/03/2026 30 $5,884.17 1,451.64 4,432.53 449,592.78 $315,738.22




Date: 02/24/2020 BANK OF MONTICELLO Page3
Funding Date: 03/15/2020 Compounding: U.S. Rule Principal: 765,331.00
First Payment Date: 04/03/2020 Period: Actual/365 Initial Interest Rate: 0.000%
Pmt Schedule: Monthly Interest Rate: 3.890%
Pmt Amount: 5,884.17
Payment Payment Payment Interest  Principal Outstanding Equity
(Number Date  Days Amount Amount Reduction  Balance Built
2026 Totals: 70,610.04 18,590.17 52,019.87
82 01/03/2027 31 $5,884.17 1,485.38 4,398.79 445,193.99 $320,137.01
83  02/03/2027 31 $5,884.17 1,470.85 4,413.32 440,780.67 $324,550.33
84  03/03/2027 28 $5,884.17 1,315.34 4,568.83 436,211.84 $329,119.16
85 04/03/2027 31 $5,884.17 1,441.17 4.443.00 431,768.84 $333,562.16
86 05/03/2027 30 $5,884.17 1,380.48 4,503.69 427.265.15 $338,065.85
87 06/03/2027 31 $5,884.17 1,411.61 4,472.56 422,792.59 $342,538.41
88 07/03/2027 30 $5,884.17 1,351.78 4,532.39 418,260.20 $347,070.80
89 08/03/2027 31 $5,884.17 1,381.86 4,502.31 413,757.89 $351,573.11
90  09/03/2027 31 $5,884.17 1,366.99 4,517.18 409,240.71 $356,090.29
91 10/03/2027 30 $5,884.17 1,308.45 4,575.72 404,664.99 $360,666.01
92  11/03/2027 31 $5,884.17 1,336.95 4,547.22 400,117.77 $365,213.23
93  12/03/2027 30 $5,884.17 1,279.28 4,604.89 395,512.88 $369,818.12
2027 Totals: 70,610.04 16,530.14 54,079.90
94  01/03/2028 31 $5,884.17 1,306.71 4,577.46 390,935.42 $374,395.58
95 - 02/03/2028 31 $5,884.17 1,291.59 4,592.58 386,342.84 $378,988.16
96 03/03/2028 29 $5,884.17 1,194.06 4,690.11 381,652.73 $383,678.27
97  04/03/2028 31 $5,884.17 1,260.92 4,623.25 377,029.48 $388,301.52
98  05/03/2028 30 $5,884.17 1,205.46 4,678.71 372,350.77 $392,980.23
99  06/03/2028 31 $5,884.17 1,230.19 4,653.98 367,696.79 $397,634.21
100 07/03/2028 30 $5,884.17 1,175.62 4,708.55 362,988.24 $402,342.76
101  08/03/2028 31 $5,884.17 1,199.25 4,684.92 358,303.32 $407,027.68
102 09/03/2028 31 $5,884.17 1,183.78 4,700.39 353,602.93 $411,728.07
103 10/03/2028 30 $5,884.17 1,130.56 4,753.61 348,849.32 $416,481.68
104  11/03/2028 31 $5,884.17 1,152.54 4,731.63 344,117.69 $421,213.31
105  12/03/2028 30 $5,884.17 1,100.23 4,783.94 339,333.75 $425,997.25
2028 Totals: 70,610.04 14,430.91 56,179.13
106 01/03/2029 31 $5,884.17 1,121.10 4,763.07 334,570.68 $430,760.32
107  02/03/2029 31 $5,884.17 1,105.37 4,778.80 329,791.88 $435,539.12
108 03/03/2029 28 $5,884.17 984.14 4,900.03 324,891.85 $440,439.15
109 04/03/2029 31 $5,884.17 1,073.39 4,810.78 320,081.07 $445,249.93
110  05/03/2029 30 $5,884.17 1,023.38 4,860.79 315,220.28 $450,110.72
111  06/03/2029 31 $5,884.17 1,041.44 4,842.73 310,377.55 $454,953.45
112 07/03/2029 30 $5,884.17 992.36 4,891.81 305,485.74 $459,845.26
113 08/03/2029 31 $5,884.17 1,009.27 4,874.90 300,610.84 $464,720.16
114  09/03/2029 31 $5,884.17 993.17 4,891.00 295,719.84 $469,611.16
115 10/03/2029 30 $5,884.17 945.49 4,938.68 290,781.16 $474,549.84
116  11/03/2029 31 $5,884.17 960.69 4,923.48 285,857.68 $479,473.32
117  12/03/2029 30 $5,884.17 913.96 4,970.21 280,887.47 $484,443.53
2029 Totals: 70,610.04 12,163.76 58,446.28
118 01/03/2030 31 $5,884.17 928.01 4,956.16 275,931.31 $489,399.69
119 02/03/2030 31 $5,884.17 911.63 4,972.54 270,958.77 $494,372.23
120  03/03/2030 28 $5,884.17 808.57 5,075.60 265,883.17 $499,447.83



Date: 02/24/2020 BANK OF MONTICELLO Page 4
Funding Date: 03/15/2020 Compounding: U.S. Rule Principal: 765,331.00
First Payment Date: 04/03/2020 Period: Actual/365 Initial Interest Rate: 0.000%
Pmt Schedule: Monthly Interest Rate: 3.890%
Pmt Amount: 5,884.17
Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Outstanding Equity
INumber Date Days Amount Amount Reduction Balance Built
121 04/03/2030 31 $5,884.17 878.43 5,005.74 260,877.43 $504,453.57
122 05/03/2030 30 $5,884.17 834.09 5,050.08 255,827.35 $509,503.65
123 06/03/2030 31 $5,884.17 845.21 5,038.96 250,788.39 $514,542.61
124  07/03/2030 30 $5,884.17 801.84 5,082.33 245,706.06 $519,624.94
125 08/03/2030 31 $5,884.17 811.77 5,072.40 240,633.66 $524,697.34
126  09/03/2030 3] $5,884.17 795.01 5,089.16 235,544.50 $529,786.50
127  10/03/2030 30 $5,884.17 753.10 5,131.07 230,413.43 $534,917.57
128  11/03/2030 31 $5,884.17 761.25 5,122.92 225,290.51 $540,040.49
129  12/03/2030 30 $5,884.17 720.31 5,163.86 220,126.65 $545,204.35
2030 Totals: 70,610.04 9,849.22 60,760.82
130 01/03/2031 31 $5,884.17 727.26 5,156.91 214,969.74 $550,361.26
131  02/03/2031 31 $5,884.17 710.22 5,173.95 209,795.79 $555,535.21
132 03/03/2031 28 $5,884.17 626.05 5,258.12 204,537.67 $560,793.33
133 04/03/2031 31 $5,884.17 675.76 5,208.41 199,329.26 $566,001.74
134  05/03/2031 30 $5,884.17 637.31 5,246.86 194,082.40 $571,248.60
135 06/03/2031 31 $5,384.17 641,22 5,242.95 188,839.45 $576,491.55
136 07/03/2031 30 $5,884.17 603.77 5,280.40 183,559.05 $581,771.95
137 08/03/2031 31 $5,884.17 606.45 5,271.72 178,281.33 $587,049.67
138  05/03/2031 31 $5,884.17 589.01 5,295.16 172,986.17 $592,344.83
139 10/03/2031 30 $5,884.17 553.08 5,331.09 167,655.08 $597,675.92
140  11/03/2031 31 $5,884.17 553.90 5,330.27 162,324.81 $603,006.19
141  12/03/2031 30 $5,884.17 518.99 5,365.18 156,959.63 $608,371.37
2031 Totals: 70,610.04 7,443.02 63,167.02
142 01/03/2032 31 $5,884.17 518.57 5,365.60 151,594.03 $613,736.97
143 02/03/2032 31 $5,884.17 500.84 5,383.33 146,210.70 $619,120.30
144 03/03/2032 29 $5,884.17 451.89 5,432.28 140,778.42 $624,552.58
145  04/03/2032 31 $5,884.17 465.11 5,419.06 135,359.36 $629,971.64
146  05/03/2032 30 $5,884.17 432.78 5,451.39 129,907.97 $635,423.03
147 06/03/2032 31 $5,884.17 429.19 5,454.98 124,452.99 $640,878.01
148  07/03/2032 30 $5,884.17 397.91 5,486.26 118,966.73 $646,364.27
149  08/03/2032 31 $5,884.17 393.05 5/491.12 113,475.61 $651,855.39
150  09/03/2032 31 $5,884.17 374.90 5,509.27 107,966.34 $657,364.66
151  10/03/2032 30 $5,884.17 345.20 5,538.97 102,427.37 $662,903.63
152 11/03/2032 31 $5,884.17 338.40 5,545.77 96,881.60 $668,449.40
153 12/03/2032 30 $5,884.17 309.76 5,574.41 91,307.19 $674,023.81
2032 Totals: 70,610.04 4,957.60 65,652.44
154  01/03/2033 31 $5,884.17 301.66 5,582.51 85,724.68 $679,606.32
155  02/03/2033 31 $5,884.17 283.22 5,600.95 80,123.73 $685,207.27
156 03/03/2033 28 $5,884.17 239.10 5,645.07 74,478.66 $690,852.34
157 04/03/2033 31 $5,884.17 246.07 5,638.10 68,840.56 $696,490.44
158 05/03/2033 30 $5,884.17 220.10 5,664.07 63,176.49 $702,154.51
159  06/03/2033 31 $5,884.17 208.72 5,675.45 57,501.04 $707,829.96
160  07/03/2033 30 $5,884.17 183.85 5,700.32 51,800.72 $713,530.28
161 08/03/2033 31 $5,884.17 171.14 5,713.03 46,087.69 $719,243.31



Date: 02/24/2020 BANK OF MONTICELLO Page 5
Funding Date: 03/15/2020 Compounding: U.S. Rule Principal: 765,331.00
First Payment Date: 04/03/2020 Period: Actual/365 Initial Interest Rate: 0.000%
Pmt Schedule: Monthly Interest Rate: 3.890%
Pmt Amount: 5,884.17
Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Outstanding Equity
INumber Date  Days Amount Amount Reduction Balance Built
162  09/03/2033 31 $5,884.17 152.27 5,731.90 40,355.79 $724,975.21
163 10/03/2033 30 $5,884.17 129.03 5,755.14 34,600.65 $730,730.35
164  11/03/2033 31 $5,884.17 114.31 5,769.86 28,830.79 $736,500.21
165 12/03/2033 30 $5,884.17 92.18 5,791.99 23,038.80 $742,292.20
2033 Totals: 70,610.04 2,341.65 68,268.39
166 01/03/2034 31 $5,884.17 76.12 5,808.05 17,230.75 $748,100.25
167 02/03/2034 31 $5,884.17 56.93 5,827.24 11,403.51 -$753,927.49
168  03/03/2034 28 $5,884.17 34.03 5,850.14 5,553.37 $759,771.63
169  04/03/2034 31 $5,571.72 18.35 5,553.37 .00 $765,331.00
2034 Totals: 23,224.23 185.43 23,038.80
Grand Totals: 994,112.28 228,781.28  765,331.00

This amortization schedule is provided to you for your convenience. The amortization may include estimates based upon information provided by you. Actual terms of
credit offered by us may vary from this anortization schedule. The outstanding balauce shown above will vary from pour actual ontstanding balance owed to the Bank

because of the thning of payments.



Date: 02/24/2020 BANK OF MONTICELLO Page 1

Funding Date: 03/15/2020 Compounding: U.S. Rule Principal: 305,331.00
First Payment Date: 04/03/2020 Period: Actual/365 Initial Interest Rate: 0.000%
Pmt Schedule: Monthly Interest Rate: 3.890%
Pmt Amount: 5,884.17
Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Outstanding Equity
INumber Date Days Amount Amount Reduction Balance Built
1 04/03/2020 19 $5,884.17 618.27 5,265.90 300,065.10 $5,265.90
2 05/03/2020 30 $5,884.17 959.39 4,924.78 295,140.32 $10,190.68
3 06/03/2020 31 $5,884.17 975.10 4,909.07 290,231.25 $15,099.75
4  07/03/2020 30 $5,884.17 927.94 4,956.23 285,275.02 $20,055.98
5 08/03/2020 31 $5,884.17 942.50 4,941.67 280,333.35 $24,997.65
6 09/03/2020 31 $5,884.17 926.18 4,957.99 275,375.36 $29,955.64
7 10/03/2020 30 $5,884.17 880.45 5,003.72 270,371.64 $34,959.36
8 11/03/2020 31 $5,884.17 893.26 4,990.91 265,380.73 $39,950.27
9 12/03/2020 30 $5,884.17 848.49 5,035.68 260,345.05 $44,985.95
2020 Totals: §2,957.53 7,971.58 44,985.95
10 01/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 860.14 5,024.03 255,321.02 $50,009.98
11 02/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 843,54 5,040.63 250,280.39 $55,050.61
12 03/03/2021 28 $5,884.17 746.86 5,137.31 245,143.08 $60,187.92
13 04/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 809.91 5,074.26 240,068.82 $65,262.18
14  05/03/2021 30 $5,884.17 767.56 5,116.61 234,952.21 $70,378.79
15 06/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 776.24 5,107.93 229,844.28 $75,486.72
16  07/03/2021 30 $5,884.17 734.87 5,149.30 224,694.98 $80,636.02
17 08/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 742.36 5,141.81 219,553.17 $85,777.83
18  09/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 725.37 5,158.80 214,394.37 $90,936.63
19 10/03/2021 30 $5,884.17 685.47 5,198.70 209,195.67 $96,135.33
20  11/03/2021 31 $5,884.17 691.15 5,193.02 204,002.65 $101,328.35
21 12/03/2021 30 $5,884.17 652.25 5,231.92 198,770.73 $106,560.27
2021 Totals: 70,610.04 9,035.72 61,574.32
22  01/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 656.71 5,227.46 193,543.27 $111,787.73
23 02/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 639.44 5,244.73 188,298.54 $117,032.46
24 03/03/2022 28 $5,884.17 561.90 5,322.27 182,976.27 $122,354.73
25  04/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 604.52 5,279.65 177,696.62 $127,634.38
26 05/03/2022 30 $5,884.17 568.14 5,316.03 172,380.59 $132,950.41
27 06/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 569.52 5,314.65 167,065.94 $138,265.06
28 07/03/2022 30 $5,884.17 534.15 5,350.02 161,715.92 $143,615.08
29 08/03/2022 31 . $5,884.17 534.28 5,349.89 156,366.03 $148,964.97
30 09/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 516.61 5,367.56 150,998.47 $154,332.53
31 10/03/2022 30 $5,884.17 482.78 5,401.39 145,597.08 $159,733.92
32 11/03/2022 31 $5,884.17 481.03 5,403.14 140,193.94 $165,137.06
33 12/03/2022 30 $5,884.17 448.24 5,435.93 134,758.01 $170,572.99
2022 Totals: 70,610.04 6,597.32 64,012.72
34 01/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 44522 5,438.95 129,319.06 $176,011.94
35 02/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 427.25 5,456.92 123,862.14 $181,468.86
36 03/03/2023 28 $5,884.17 369.62 5,514.55 118,347.59 $186,983.41
37 04/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 391.00 5,493.17 112,854.42 $192,476.58
38 05/03/2023 30 $5,884.17 360.82 5,523.35 107,331.07 $197,999.93
39 06/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 354.60 5,529.57 101,801.50 $203,529.50
40 07/03/2023 30 $5,884.17 32549 5,558.68 96,242.82 $209,088.18

41  08/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 317.97 5,566.20 90,676.62 $214,654.38




Date: 02/24/2020 BANK OF MONTICELLO Page 2
Funding Date: 03/15/2020 Compounding: U.S. Rule Principal: 305,331.00
First Payment Date: 04/03/2020 Period: Actual/365 Initial Interest Rate: 0.000%
Pmt Schedule: Monthly Interest Rate: 3.890%
Pmt Amount: 5,884.17
Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Outstanding Equity
Number Date Days Amount Amount Reduction Balance Built
{
42 09/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 299.58 5,584.59 85,092.03 $220,238.97
43  10/03/2023 30 $5,884.17 272.06 5,612.11 79,479.92 $225,851.08
44  11/03/2023 31 $5,884.17 262.59 5,621.58 73,858.34 $231,472.66
45 12/03/2023 30 $5,884.17 236.14 5,648.03 68,210.31 $237,120.69
2023 Totals: 70,610.04 4,062.34 66,547.70
46  01/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 225.36 5,6._‘) 8.81 62,551.50 $242,779.50
47 02/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 206.66 5,671.51 56,873.99 $248,457.01
48  03/03/2024 29 $5,884.17 175.78 5,708.39 51,165.60  $254,165.40
49 04/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 169.04 5,715.13 45,450.47 $259,880.53
50 05/03/2024 30 $5,884.17 145.32 5,738.85 39,711.62 $265,619.38
51 06/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 131.20 5,752.97 33,958.65 $271,372.35
52 07/03/2024 30 $5,884.17 108.57 5,775.60 28,183.05 $277,147.95
53  08/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 93.11 5,791.06 22,391.99 $282,939.01
54  09/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 73.98 5,810.19 16,581.80 $288,749.20
55 10/03/2024 30 $5,884.17 53.02 5,831.15 10,750.65 $294,580.35
56 11/03/2024 31 $5,884.17 35.52 5,848.65 4,902.00 $300,429.00
57 12/03/2024 30 $4.917.67 15.67 4,902.00 00 $305,331.00
2024 Totals: 69,643.54 1,433.23 68,210.31
Grand Totals: 334,431.19 29,100.19  305,331.00

This amortization schedule Is provided to you for your convenience. The amortization may include estimates based upon informatlon provided by you. Actual terms of
credit offered by us may vary from this amortization schedule. The outstanding balance shown above will vary from your actual outstanding balance owed to the Bank
because of the timing of payments. '



GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS (DCA)
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

UDG UMMARY

Recipient: Jasper County Grant Number: 19p-y-079-1-6072
Health Center
CDBG Budget
Activity Code Description Activity Budget
P-001-01 Acquisition of Property (Public) $460,000.00
S-03P-00 Architecture - Health Facilities $25,000.00
P-03P-03 Health Center - Mental and Physical $252,500.00
A-21A-00 Administration $12,500.00
Budget Total $750,000.00
Match and Leverage Budget
Match / Private
Fund Source Leverage Act Code Description Type Activity Budget
Recipient Cash Match 21A-00 [] Administration Administration $22,500.00
Recipient Cash Leverage 21A-00 [] Administration Administration $2,500.00
Recipient Cash Leverage 03P-03 [ Health Center - Mental and Physical Acquisition $69,500.00
Applicant/Recipient In-Kind  Leverage 03P-03 [ Health Center - Mental and Physical |T Donation $22,147.00
Applicant/Recipient In-Kind  Leverage 21A-00 ] Administration Grant Prep $2,000.00
O
Budget Total $118,647.00

Grand Total | $868,647.00]




